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10,001 1,000,000 12,116 38.90 826,941,921 9.49
1,000,001 156 0.50 7,801,206,408 89.56
31,143 100.00 8,711,101,022 100.00
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2024
CK 2,619,246,222 | 30.07
2,406,227,022 | 27.62
CK
2,406,227,022 | 27.62
905,364,000 | 10.39
PSA
315,764,400 3.62 905,364,000 | 10.39
1,313,144,754 | 15.07

CK CK Hutchison Holdings Limited (CKHH ) CKHH CK
CK Hutchison Global Investments Limited CKHGI
HPGH HPH
CKHH CKHH CKH CKH
2.45
HPGH CKHGI HPGH HPH
PSA PSA
PSA
PSA
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20
2024

2,406,227,022 27.62

1,557,655,187 17.88

905,364,000 | 10.39

DBS 718,204,338 8.24

550,004,924 | 6.31

PSA 330,814,600 | 3.80

DBSN 233,323,655 | 2.68

HSBC 233,257,637 | 2.68

BNP 129,258,949 1.49

10 | ocac 65,608,901 [ 0.75

11 51,506,481 [ 0.59

12 49,409,750 0.57

13 | o8 46,636,203 | 0.54

14 | UoB 42,798,735 |  0.49

15 BPSS 40,313,903 0.46

16 38,155,500 0.44

17 16,634,025 | 0.19

18 15,185,000 0.17
DBS

19 14,653,150 0.17

20 | ocac 13,638,000 | 0.16

7,458,649,960 | 85.62

2024 54.84
HPH 723
2023 1,317,410 0.220 0.285 0.146 0.196
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)
2023 12 31
( (
)
)
HPHT 10,000,000 10 2,043 | 20,430.7 | 100
100
100
)
11 13
HPH
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11
27,106.8 543,491 26,409.9 529,518 3.11 62 3.03 61
2021 12 )
12
26,807.0 537,480 26,110.1 523,508 3.08 62 3.00 60
2022 12 )
13
25,629.2 513,865 24,958.4 500,416 2.94 59 2.87 58
2023 12 )
HPH
11
22,952.3 460,194 22,255.4 446,221 2.63 53 2.55 51
2021 12 )
12
21,631.6 433,714 20,934.7 419,741 2.48 50 2.40 48
2022 12 )
13
20,403.4 409,088 19,732.6 395,639 2.34 47 2.27 46
2023 12 )
2011 18 HPH
2023 0.193 30.25 0.260 30.19
2023 0.185 29.00 0.245 28.45
2023 0.166 26.02 0.230 26.71
2023 0.172 26.96 0.235 27.29
2023 10 0.157 24.61 0.210 24.39
2023 11 0.153 23.98 0.210 24.39
2023 12 0.148 23.20 0.197 22.88
2024 0.150 23.51 0.200 23.22
2024 0.132 20.69 0.178 20.67
2024 0.126 19.75 0.171 19.86
2024 0.128 20.06 0.176 20.44
2024 0.124 19.44 0.170 19.74
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( ) (
11
1,263.1 14.50
2021 2021 12 31
12
1,263.1 14.50
2022 2022 12 31
13
1,149.8 13.20
2023 2023 12 31
()
11
9.2
2021 2021 12 31
12
3.6
2022 2022 12 31
13
0.0
2023 2023 12 31
( ) (A B)+ Bx 100
A
B
)
11
2021 2021 12 31
12
2022 2022 12 31
13
2023 2023 12 31
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HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH HPH HPH
14

CDP CDP
coP

CDP
CDP CDP

HPH 12 31 HPH
2011 25 2011 12 31
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HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH

21
75

9.2

905 906
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HPH 2011 25 HPH

CKHH

6.1.1 36 806 2024
23
HPH

50.0

20.0

HPH

120/320



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HPH

HPH HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

CbP

HPH

HPH

HPH

CbP
CDP

10 CDP
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HPH

CDP

CDP

HPH CDP

CDP
CDP
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12

CDP HPH

HPH
9.2
HPH

HPH
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HPH HPH

36

HPH HPH

HPH HPH

48

HPH

HPH
SGXNET

HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
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HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH

10.00

HPH

HPH
HPH
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HPH
2022 2024 S203/2024 2024 12
20C )
2022 2024 S203/2024 2024 12
20C )
HPH
21( ) HPH
HPH
21( )
HPH
HPH

HPH
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HPH

38 59 328

23

103
193

2024 31
20.05
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4(2)

2023 2022
10,635,522 213,242 12,166,251 243,933
(3,624,818) (72,678)  (4,174,560) (83,700)
(258,355) (5,180)  (265,661) (5,327)
(2,894,820) (58,041)  (3,003,976) (60,230)
67,418 1,352 146,167 2,931
(604,824) (12,127)  (587,283) (11,775)
(7,315,399)  (146,674) (7,885,313)  (158,101)
3,320,123 66,568 4,280,938 85,833
(872,022) (17,484)  (673,345) (13,501)
(84,727) (1,699) (81,423) (1,633)
(35,298) (708) 74,730 1,498
2,328,076 46,678 3,600,900 72,198
(846,591) (16,974)  (1,081,199) (21,678)
1,481,485 29,704 2,519,701 50,520
(1,248,025) (25,023)  (1,420,667) (28,484)
233,460 4,681 1,099,034 22,036
2.68 0.54 12.62 2.53
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2023 2022
1,481,485 29,704 2,519,701 50,520
23,365 468 (138,037) (2,768)
(36,914) (740) (12,341) (247)
(120,719) (2,420) 339,490 6,807
2,495 50 774 16
(4,588) (92) (25,488) (511)
(42,086) (844) (65,875) (1,321)
(108,915) (2,184)  (473,051) (9,485)
(287,362) (5,762)  (374,528) (7,509)
1,194,123 23,942 2,145,173 43,011
(1,195,990) (23,980)  (1,181,801) (23,695)
(1,867) @37 963,372 19,316
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2023 12 31

2023 2022
10 19,622,016 393,421 20,357,742 408,173
11 664,194 13,317 762,911 15,296
12 31,858,286 638,759 33,178,968 665,238
13 8,658 174 9,400 188
14(a) 4,164,948 83,507 4,499,154 90,208
14(b) 11,270,044 225,964 11,270,044 225,964
15 778,848 15,616 204,026 4,001
16 3,808,234 76,355 3,957,599 79,350
17 466,859 9,361 685,042 13,735
23 131,938 2,645 123,213 2,470
18 14,630 293 5,059 101
72,788,655 1,459,413 75,053,158 1,504,816
19 8,194,864 164,307 10,395,168 208,423
20 3,021,181 60,575 3,118,233 62,521
75,956 1,523 79,609 1,596
11,292,001 226,405 13,593,010 272,540
21 6,275,962 125,833 6,014,844 120,598
22 4,774,820 95,735 5,067,659 101,607
286,613 5,747 308,015 6,176
11,337,395 227,315 11,390,518 228,380
(45,394) (910) 2,202,492 44,160
72,743,261 1,458,502 77,255,650 1,548,976
22 20,870,364 418,451 21,971,912 440,537
18 8,410,618 168,633 8,883,533 178,115
24 107,237 2,150 123,459 2,475
29,388,219 589,234 30,978,904 621,127
43,355,042 869,269 46,276,746 927,849
25 68,553,839 1,374,504 68,553,839 1,374,504
(42,924,633)  (860,639) (41,746,767)  (837,023)
HPH 25,629,206 513,866 26,807,072 537,482
17,725,836 355,403 19,469,674 390,367
43,355,042 869,269 46,276,746 927,849
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26

19
20

21

25

2023 2022
20,430,673 409,635 21,666,672 434,417
2,919 59 5,049 101

1,427 29 1,014 20

4,346 87 6,063 122
31,646 635 41,153 825
(27,300) (547) (35,090) (704)
20,403,373 409,088 21,631,582 433,713
68,553,839 1,374,504 68,553,839 1,374,504
(48,150,466)  (965,417) (46,922,257)  (940,791)
20,403,373 409,088 21,631,582 433,713
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2023 2022
27(a) 6,049,892 121,300 8,067,306 161,749
(840,678) (16,856)  (644,959) (12,931)

(1,349,798) (27,063)  (1,572,662) (31,532)

3,859,416 77,381 5,849,685 117,286
(1,170,853) (23,476)

(1,470,950) (29,493)  (407,400) (8,168)

(489,874) 9,822)  (511,344) (10,252)

(4,116) (83) 978 20

21,902 439 19,034 382

77,810 1,560 114,423 2,294

365,438 7,327 136,781 2,742

1,011,200 20,275 524,800 10,522

(488,590) (9,796)  (1,293,581) (25,936)

4,415,500 88,531 5,273,500 105,734
(5,875,000)  (117,794) (7,198,000)  (144,320)

(11,294) (226) (14,381) (288)

(1,175,999) (23,579)  (1,263,110) (25,325)
(2,924,337) (58,633)  (2,006,952) (40,239)

(5,571,130)  (111,701) (5,208,943)  (104,439)

(2,200,304) (44,116)  (652,839) (13,089)
10,395,168 208,423 11,048,007 221,513
19 8,194,864 164,307 10,395,168 208,423
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68,553,839  (256,905)  (309,407) 314,682 (2,495) 458,621 (41,951,263) 26,807,072 19,469,674 46,276,746
233,460 233,460 1,248,025 1,481,485

23,365 23,365 23,365

(36,914) (36,914) (36,914)|

(120,719) (120,719) (120,719)

2,495 2,495 2,495

(3,713) (3,713) (875) (4,588)

(33,815) 208 (33,607) (8,479)  (42,086)

(66,234) (66,234)  (42,681)  (108,915)
(103,762)  (36,706)  (120,719) 2,495 23,365 (235,327)  (52,035)  (287,362)

(103,762)  (36,706)  (120,719) 2,495 23,365 233,460 (1,867) 1,195,990 1,194,123

360 (360)

(1,175,999) (1,175,999) (1,175,999)
(2,939,828) (2,939,828)

68,553,839  (360,307)  (346,113) 193,963 481,986 (42,894,162) 25,629,206 17,725,836 43,355,042
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68,553,839 69,619  (297,461)  (24,808) (3,269) 596,658 (41,787,768) 27,106,810 20,292,313 47,399,123
1,099,034 1,099,034 1,420,667 2,519,701
(138,037) (138,037) (138,037)|
(12,341) (12,341) (12,341)
339,490 339,490 339,490
774 774 774
(17,001) (17,001) (8,487)  (25,488)
(53,047) 395 (52,652)  (13,223)  (65,875)
(255,895) (255,895)  (217,156)  (473,051)
(325,943)  (11,946) 339,490 774 (138,037) (135,662)  (238,866)  (374,528)
(325,943)  (11,946) 339,490 774 (138,037) 1,099,034 963,372 1,181,801 2,145,173
(581) 581
(1,263,110) (1,263,110) (1,263,110)
(2,004,440) (2,004,440)
68,553,839  (256,905)  (309,407) 314,682 (2,495) 458,621 (41,951,263) 26,807,072 19,469,674 46,276,746
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1,374,504 (5,151) (6,204) 6,309 (50) 9,195  (841,123) 537,482 390,367 927,849
4,681 4,681 25,023 29,704
468 468 468
(740) (740) (740)
(2,420) (2,420) (2,420)
50 50 50
74) 74) @18) (92)
(678) 4 (674) (170) (844)
(1,328) (1,328) (856) (2,184)
(2,080) (736) (2,420) 50 468 (4,718) (1,043) (5,762)
(2,080) (736) (2,420) 50 468 4,681 @37 23,980 23,942
7 (@]
(23,579)  (23,579) (23,579)
(58,944)  (58,944)
1,374,504 (7,224) (6,940) 3,889 9,664  (860,028) 513,866 355,403 869,269
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1,374,504 1,396 (5,964) 497) (66) 11,963  (837,845) 543,492 406,861 950,352
22,036 22,036 28,484 50,520
(2,768) (2,768) (2,768)
(247) 47) (247)
6,807 6,807 6,807
16 16 16
(341) (341) (170) (511)
(1,064) 8 (1,056) (265) (1,321)
(5,131) (5,131) (4,354) (9,485)
(6,535) (240) 6,807 16 (2,768) (2,720) (4,789) (7,509)
(6,535) (240) 6,807 16 (2,768) 22,036 19,316 23,695 43,011
12) 12
(25,325)  (25,325) (25,325)
(40,189)  (40,189)
1,374,504 (5,151) (6,204) 6,309 (50) 9,195  (841,123) 537,482 390,367 927,849
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2023 12 31
2023 68,553,839 (46,922,257) 21,631,582
(52,210) (52,210)
(1,175,999) (1,175,999)
2023 12 31 68,553,839 (48,150,466) 20,403,373
2022 68,553,839 (45,601,462) 22,952,377
(57,685) (57,685)
(1,263,110) (1,263,110)
2022 12 31 68,553,839 (46,922,257) 21,631,582
2023 1,374,504 (940,791) 433,713
(1,047) (1,047)
(23,579) (23,579)
2023 12 31 1,374,504 (965,417) 409,088
2022 1,374,504 (914,309) 460,195
(1,157) (1,157)
(25,325) (25,325)
2022 12 31 1,374,504 (940,791) 433,713
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HPH
2011 25
HPH 2004
2001
HPH
098632
#14 07 HPH 2011 18
SGX-ST
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HKICPA HKFRS
HKFRS IFRS
HKFRS IFRS
2023 12 31
45.4 2024 11

39

HKFRS
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2023

HK1CPA
HKAS HKFRS
HKAS
HKAS 12
HKAS 12
HKFRS 17
HKFRS 17
HKFRS 17 HKFRS 17  HKFRS
HKAS @

1
HKAS @

1
HKFRS 16 @

1
2020 D
1

HKAS HKFRS @

2
HKAS 21 @
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 ®
1
@ o2
2
@ 025
@A)

HKFRS
@)
2023 12 31
©) @
2023 12 31
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®)
bargain purchase
©
HKFRS
@

HKFRS
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@
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HKAS 19 2011
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4
@
2023 2022
10,053,421 11,687,782
180,623 261,648
36,649 35,743
6,996 6,953
1,610 1,683
10,279,299 11,993,809
356,223 172,442
10,635,522 12,166,251
®)
HPH
HPH
HPH
2023 2022 2023 2022
2,515,075 3,266,293 19,071,197 20,140,660
8,120,447 8,899,958 53,717,458 54,912,498
10,635,522 12,166,251 72,788,655 75,053,158
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2023 2022
17 18,567 16,239
140
237 30,647
15,962 14,884
1,287 1,183
1,290,061 1,295,000
497 524
334,206 334,206
1,258,237 1,362,530
11,819 11,716
5,059
58,334 62,787
1,321,714 1,348,464
102,895 120,855
48,765 53,457
2022 12 31
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2023 2022
581,564 309,844
248,625 317,210

1,547 1,631

847 722

39,439 43,938

872,022 673,345
2023 2022

1,316,687 1,458,883

(470,096) (377,684)

846,591 1,081,199
2023 2022

2,448,101 3,607,593

26.2 718,214 945,970
(50,176) (55,663)
(22,830) (17,778)
109,427 99,803
125,857 128,831

O] (4,534)
(37,056) (16,378)
3,836 977

(674) (29)
846,591 1,081,199
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2023 2022
2021 2021 12 31
8.00 696,888
2022 2022 30
6.50 566,222
2022 2022 12 31
8.00 696,888
2023 2023 30
5.50 479,111
1,175,999 1,263,110
2024 2023 2023 12 31
7.70 2022 8.00
670.8 2022 696.9 2024 27
2024 12 31
2023 12 31 HPH
233,460,000 2022 1,099,034,000
8,711,101,022 2022 8,711,101,022

2023 2022 12 31
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11
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14,326,129 5,652,204 1,003 378,406 20,357,742
22,834 66,044 1,900 90,778
70,446 380,013 58,971 509,430

(605,184) (607,984) (96) (56,792)  (1,270,056)
(927) (16) (943)
(50, 640) (11,603) (2,692) (64,935)

13,763,585 5,477,747 907 379,777 19,622,016

21,179,460 13,911,329 9,484 1,101,705 36,201,978

(7,415,875)  (8,433,582) (8,577) (721,928) (16,579,962)

13,763,585 5,477,747 907 379,777 19,622,016

15,065,231 6,152,202 1,098 428,394 21,646,925
29,840 35,583 1,038 66,461
34,797 187,735 25,215 247,747

(625,007) (681,429) (95) (67,715)  (1,374,246)
771) 67) (838)
(178,732) (41,116) (8,459) (228,307)

14,326,129 5,652,204 1,003 378,406 20,357,742

21,159,889 13,521,297 9,484 1,071,442 35,762,112

(6,833,760)  (7.,869,093) (8,481) (693,036) (15,404,370)

14,326,129 5,652,204 1,003 378,406 20,357,742

2023
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2023

14,855
355

2022

26,449
692

15,210

27,141

2023

11,497
322

2022

11,415
301

11,819

11,716

2023

762,911
411,598
(509,430)

(885)

2022

654,524
361,361
(247,747)

(5.,227)

664,194

762,911
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2023

33,178,968
(1,290,061)
(30,621)

2022

34,579,438
(1,295,000)
(105,470)

31,858,286

33,178,968

48,179,829
(16,321,543)

48,220,758
(15,041,790)

31,858,286

33,178,968

2023 12 31
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2023

9,400
497)
(245)

2022

10,787
(524)
(863)

8,658

9,400

14,331
(5.,673)

14,939
(5.,539)

8,658

9,400

2023

4,499,154
(334,206)

2022

4,833,360
(334,206)

4,164,948

4,499,154

8,440,000
(4,275,052)

8,440,000
(3,940,846)

4,164,948

4,499,154
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CGU

2023 2022
11,270,044 11,270,044
11,270,044 11,270,044
2023 2022
11,270,044 11,270,044
11,270,044 11,270,044
2023
2022
2022 10 11
0.5 0.5
20 18
28
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2028

16,350,000
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2023 2022
108,498 204,026
670,350
778,848 204,026

600,000,000 654,000,000

2.75
23.84
41.31
2023 2022
(84,727) (81,423)
(4,588) (25,488)
(89,315) (106,911)
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2023 2022
4,738,234 4,887,599
(930,000) (930,000)
3,808,234 3,057,599
2023 2022 12 31
COSCO-HIT 50.00
1
40.00
1
50.00
50.00
2
49.00
1
39.73
veeict @
28.21
1
2
2023 12 31
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2023

(35,298)
(42,086)

2022

74,730
(65,875)

(77,384)

8,855

2023

30,039
242,857

193,963

2022

29,701
280,109
50,198

325,034

466,859

685,042

2023

(14,630)
8,410,618

2022

(5,059)
8,883,533

8,395,988

8,878,474
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2023
2023 (5,738) 497,977 7,938,598 453,267 (5,630) 8,878,474
(26,820) (12,467)  (342,278) (86,782) (1,749)  (470,096)
8 (12,398) (12,390)
2023 12 31 (32,558) 485,518 7,596,320 366,485 (19,777) 8,395,988
2022
2022 (12,353) 519,730 8,294,176 460,431 (5,663) 9,256,321
6,615 (21,781)  (355,578) (7,164) 224 (377,684)
28 (191) (163)
2022 12 31 (5,738) 497,977 7,938,598 453,267 (5,630) 8,878,474
@
©)
2023 12 31 95,616,000 2022 12
31 87,642,000
61,406,000 2022 12 31 63,225,000
34,210,000 2022 12 31 24,417,000
2023 2022
6,289 1,007
8,969 10,245
11 9,215
3,833 11
15,108 3,939
34,210 24,417
©
@ 12
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2023 2022
1,221,416 1,614,255
6,973,448 8,780,913
8,194,864 10,395,168

2023 2022

2,919 5,049

2023 2022

45 34
14 10
41 56
100 100
2023 2022
15 48
12 5
73 47
100 100
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2023 2022
2,006,751 1,897,009
(47,659) (47,339)
2,049,002 1,849,670
342,451 393,935
523 11,805
138,615 149,223
490,500 593,600
120,000
3,021,181 3,118,233
2023 2022
1,037 356
390 658
1,427 1,014
2023 2022
44 47
48 39
8 14
100 100
2023 2022
100 100
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450,000,000 490,500,000
2022 12 31
593,600,000 4.0
120,000,000
2.1
47,659,000 2022 47,339,000
HKFRS
2023 2022
47,339 50,786
209 12
(3,116)
(335)
111 ()
47,659 47,339
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21

2023 2022
6,018,097 5,706,185
106,656 108,756
10,186 12,391
12,847
101,159 107,473
2,898 3,016
36,966 64,176
6,275,962 6,014,844
2023 2022
7,368 6,456
17,612 32,851
b 6,666 1,846
31,646 41,153
2023 2022
67 87
31 10
2 3
100 100
2023 2022
21 4
56 80
23 16
100 100
2023 12 31
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2023

2022

2019

2021

2023
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12 31

12 31

2022

2024 11

11
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2022
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450,000,000
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70,000,000 76,300,000
78,400,000 2.0
390,000 13,155,000 13,545,000
490,500 490,500
3,900,000 7,800,000 11,700,000
4,780,500 20,955,000 25,735,500
(5,680) (84,636) (90,316)
4,774,820 20,870,364 25,645,184
5,070,000 10,370,000 15,440,000
11,700,000 11,700,000
5,070,000 22,070,000 27,140,000
(2,341) (98,088) (100,429)
5,067,659 21,971,912 27,039,571
2024 2028
490,500,000 2.30
2.875 500
2.00 500 2026
3.5 2022
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2023 2022
36 20
2
62 80
100 100
2023 2022
131,938 123,213
2022 12 31
HKAS 19 2011
2023 2022
3.40 3.50 3.70 3.80
3.50 3.50
5.00 6.00 5.00 6.00
2023 2022
1,261,410 1,291,827
(1,129,472) (1,168,614)
131,938 123,213
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(1,168,614) 1,291,827 123,213
(37,431) (390) (37,821)
(41,939) 47,061 5,122
(79,370) 46,671 (32,699)

1,602 1,602
(14,401) (14,401)
6,940 6,940
29,224 29,224
(5,859) 29,224 23,365
18,059 18,059
(5.609) 5,609
125,428 (125,428)
4,552 (4,552)
(1,129,472) 1,261,410 131,938
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(1,395, 658) 1,699,440 303,782
(46,377) (619) (46,996)
(17,373) 21,545 4,172
(63,750) 20,926 (42,824)

4,607 4,607
158,689 158,689
(136) (136)
(301,197) (301,197)
163,160 (301,197) (138,037)
292 292
(6,172) 6,172
118,617 (118,617)
15,189 (15,189)
(1,168,614) 1,291,827 123,213
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2023 2022
1 2
1
2 2
1
46 43
4
8
65 60
6
9
4
9 11
28 34
7 6
100 100
2023 2022
Aaa/AAA 19 16
Aal/AA+ 13 21
Aa2/AA 4
Aa3/AA-
Al/A+ 16 15
A2/A 7 5
A3/A- 13 11
Baal/BBB+ 10
Baa2/BBB 4
3 12
100 100
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1994
ORSO
2022 164
3.5
2023 12 31 ORSO
2023 12 31 564,000 2022
1,127,000 2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022
0.25 1.1 1.0
0.25 0.1 0.1
18,907,000 (2022 18,401,000 )
2023 12 31 4.2 2022 5.0
®)
70,198,000 2022

78,031,000
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2023 2022
6,479 16,674
100,758 106,785
107,237 123,459
2023 12 31 8,711,101,022 68,553,839
2023 2022
10,000 10,000
44,632,724 45,868,723
(24,212,051) (24,212,051)
20,430,673 21,666,672
HPHT 2011
HPHT 67,280,000,000
HPH HPHT
HPHT HPH

31
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2023 2022
3,320,123 4,280,938
2,894,820 3,003,976

5,059 (140)
(22,320) (19,034)
(356,223) (172,442)
5,841,459 7,093,298
3,653 6,955
(168,803) 1,628,943
(5.438) (9,121)
364,381 (695,301)
14,640 42,532
6,049,892 8,067,306
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()

2023 5,067,659 10,330,369 11,641,543  (312,187) 29,065 26,756,449
(2,924,337) (4,579,500) 3,145,000 (11,294) (4,370,131)
(15,491) (15,491)

389,876  (389,876)
2,939,828 2,939,828
(1,952) (1,952)
2,341 18,210 19,562 118,224 846 159,183
2023 12 31 880,376 13,103,703 11,661,105  (193,963) 16,665 25,467,886

2023 49,195,000
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2022 3,294,669 10,107,454 15,518,184 28,077 17,959 28,966,343
(2,006,952) (3,298,000) 5,273,500 (3,900,000) (14,381) (3,945,833)
2,512 2,512

5,067,659 (5,067,659)

2,004,440 2,004,440

24,765 24,765

3,331 17,074 23,359 (340,264) 722 (295,778)

2022 12 31 5,067,659 10,330,369 11,641,543 (312,187) 29,065 26,756,449
2022 53,577,000
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2023 2022
4,967 62,064

2023 2022
2,096,399 2,590,767

11 12

2023 2022

1,974 2,180
39

2,013 2,180

2023 2022
29,758 48,831
15,416 28,823
165 14,690
45,339 92,344
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15 16 20 21
2023 2022

a 11,949 12,819

b 44,535 43,799

15,729 101,329

20,769 29,308

9,980 12,109

e 17,127 18,480

16,552 17,189

f

26,431 25,809

13,445 21,029

g 158,587 154,856

28,166 26,000

24,656 22,676

20(c)
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)
2,500,000 19,500,000
2012 2023 12 31
2023 12
HPH YEPICT
[€)) 500
2.5
HPH 39.73
@ 500
12.5 500
1.5 HPH
39.73
2023 12 31 500
2023 2022 12 31 2.5

@

©) IT IT

)

COSCO-HIT
2019
23
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)
2023 2022
22,320 25,273
30
€))
®)
2023 12 31 43,355,042,000 2022 46,276,746,000

17,540,636,000
2022 16,744,832,000

©
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ECL
ECL

ECL

1,476,000

3,900,000,000
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ECL

2023 2022 12 31 ECL

2022 1,244,000

2022 7,800,000,000

2023 2022
193,963 312,187
3,900,000 7,800,000
2025 2023
2025
11 11
(131,071) 135,819
131,071 (135,819)
1.18 2.15
5.99 2.46
SOFR
LIBOR
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HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS 16
2021
LIBOR 2023 30 SOFR
©
2022 12 31 3,900

2023 2022
(12,847)
3,900,000
2023
11
842
(842)
7.84
1
HKFRS
2023 2022
(12,740) 36,340
(210) (184)
17

(12,950) 36,173
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U)
2023
6,275,962 6,276,002 6,276,002
25,645,184 25,735,500 4,780,500 20,955,000
6,479 6,508 6,508
31,927,625 32,018,010 11,056,502 20,961,508
2022
6,014,844 5,979,030 5,979,030
27,039,571 27,140,000 5,070,000 22,070,000
16,674 16,679 16,679

33,071,089 33,135,709 11,049,030 22,086,679

851,529,000 2022 696,067,000
1,792,180,000 2022 1,494,649,000

187/320



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023
31,646 31,646 31,646
2022
41,153 41,153 41,153
@
HKFRS 2023 12 31 2022
12 31
2023 2022
17 FVOCI 30,039 29,701
17 FVOCI 242,857 280,109
17 193,963 325,034
19 8,194,864 10,395,168
20 2,830,013 3,065,567
11,491,736 14,095,579
2023 2022
22 25,645,184 27,039,571
21 6,265,776 5,989,606
21,24 16,665 29,065
24 12,847
31,927,625 33,071,089
FVOCI 272,896 309,810
11,024,877 13,460,735
193,963 325,034

31,927,625 33,058,242
12,847
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™

2023 12 31
17 30,039 30,039
17 242,857 242,857
17 193,963 193,963
30,039 193,963 242,857 466,859
2022 12 31
17 29,701 29,701
17 280,109 280,109
17 325,034 325,034
24 (12,847) (12,847)
29,701 312,187 280,109 621,997
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2022 11 2022 12
2023 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 22 25,003.0
2022 12 31 26,084.8
31
@ 2023 2022 12 31
2023 2022
HPHT w 10,000,000 100 100
100 100
(&)
HIT e 201 100 100
@ (©)
e 800
0 100 100
@
8,500,000, 020 ® 100 100
W
2,400,000,000 56.41  56.41

()
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2023 2022
6,056,960,000 51.64 51.64
€))
150,000,000 51.64 51.64
@
2,343,300,000 51.64 51.64
@
10,000,000 79.45 79.45
@
e 7 32 94 .88 94.88
o) e 7 593
e 7 2,005 79.45 79.45
e 7z 8,424
o
200 100 100
&)
@ 10,000 100 100
100 100
&)
1
2
3
2023 e 7
2023
5
2023 8,500,000,000
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712 715
2023 2022
56,927,721 58,547,303
7,189,490 8,550,764
64,117,211 67,098,067
5,938,411 6,222,865
4,601,461 3,613,665
10,539,872 9,836,530
2023 2022
7,875,808 8,679,362
2,801,985 3,162,437
2023 2022
(2,316,724) (153,336)
2,924,337 2,006,952

2024
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023

CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022

Mote HKS'000 HIKS 000

Revenue and other income Afa) 10,635,522 12,166,251
Cost of sapvices rendered (3.624818) (4,174 5601
Seaff costs (258.355) {265,661)
Depreciation and amodisation (2,894,820 (3,003.976)
Other operating income 67418 146,167
Other operating expenses (604,524) {587.233)
Taotal operating expenses (7.315.3%9) (7,885,313)
Operating profit 5 3320,123 4 280,938
Ifiterast and other firance costs b (872,022} {673.345)
Share of net losses after tax of assocated companies (24,727} (81,423)
Share of net (lossesyprofits after tax of joint veniures (35,29B) 74,730
Profit before tax 2328076 3,600,900
Tax 7 [B46.591) {1,081,199)
Profit for the year 1,481,485 2518301

Allocated as: Profit attributable o non-controlling interests
Prafit attributable to unitholders af HPH Trust

Eamnings per unit attnbutable to unitholders of HPH Trust

{1.248025) (1,420.667)

G 233460 1,049,034

HEK cents HE cents

] 2.68 1262
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HUTCHIZOMN PORT HOLDIMNGS TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Far the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
HK$'000 HK$'000
Praofit for the year 1,481 485 2519701
Other comprehensive incameflassy
ltems thae will mot be reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurament of defined bensfit plans 23365 {138.037)
InvesImEnts
Yaluation losses taken [0 reserves (36,914) {12,341}
lems that may be redassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Cash fiow hedges arising from cross currency Interest rate swap contracts
and interest rate swap contracts
Fair value (lossesygains recognised directly in reserves {120,119 339,430
Coszts of hedging
Changes in fair value of currency basis spread 2495 774
Share of other comprehensive loss of assoclated companies («4,588) {25,488)
Share of ather comprehensive loss of jont ventures {42.086) [B5,875)
Currency transiation differences (108.915) {473,051)
Total other comprehensive loss far the year (287, 362) (374,528)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,194,123 2145173
Allocated as: Attributable to non-controdling Interests (1,195,9%0) (1,181,801)
Artributable wo unitholders of HPH Trust {1,867) 953372
Mote:

Itemis shawn within other comprehensive incomedloss) have no tax effect
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 December 2023

2023 2022
MNote HKS'000 HES'000
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Fiwed assats 10 19622016 20,357,742
Projects under develapment 11 64,194 TE2911
Leasehold land and land use rights 12 31,858,286 33,178,968
Ranlway usage nights 13 8658 9,400
Customer relasonships 14{a) 4,164,948 4,499,154
Goodwill 14{b) 11,270,044 11,270,044
Associated companies 15 778848 204,026
Joint ventures 16 3.808.234 3.557.599
Other non-current assets 17 466,859 B6ES.042
Pension assets 23 131,938 123313
Deferred tax assets 18 14,630 5059
72,788,655 75053158
Current assets
Cash and bank balances 19 8,194,864 10,395,168
Trade and ather receiables 20 3.021.181 3118223
Irventonies 75956 79,609
11,292,001 13.593.010
Current liabilities
Trade and ather payables 21 6,275,962 6,014,844
Bank and other debts 22 4774820 5,067,659
Current tax liabilities 286,613 308.015
11,337,395 11,390.518
Net current (liabilities)fassets {45,394) 2,202,492
Total assets less current liabilities 72,743,261 77,255,650
Mon-current liabilities
Bank and other debts 22 20,870,364 21971912
Deferred tax liabilities 18 BanGIe 2883533
Diher non-current llabilithes 24 107,237 123459

29388219 30,978,904

Met assets 43,355,042 a4k, 276,746
EQUITY
Lnits in issoe 25 68563839 68,553,839
Resaryes (42,924.633) {41,746, 767)
Met assets attributable to unitholders of HPH Trust 25,629,206 26,807,072
hon-controlling interests 17.725.836 19,469,674
Total equity 43,355,041 46,276,746
147
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2023 2022
Mote HKS'D00 ~ HES'000
ASSETS
MNon-current asset
Irvestment in a subsidiary compary 26 20430673 21,666,672
Current assets
Cash and bank balances 19 2919 50459
Trade and ather recevables 20 1427 1,074
4,346 6,063
Current liability
Trade and other payables 21 31,646 41,153
Met eurrent liabilities {27,300) {35,000)
Total assets less current llabilities 20403373 21,631,582
EQUITY
Units in (ssue 25 68,553 839 68 553839
Resmreps 148, 150.206) (46,922.257)
Total equity 20403373 21,631,582
142
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ANMUAL REPORT 2023

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

For the year entded 31 Decermber 2023

2023 2022
Mote HK$'000 HK%000
Operating activities
Cash generated from operations 2¥al 6,045,892 2067306
Imterest and ather finance costs paid (840,678} (544,955)
Tax paid {1.349,798) (1.572.662)
Met cash from operating activities 3859416 5,849,685
Investing activities
IrvEstmENt in a jaint venfure - (1,170,853}
Loan to an associated compary {1.470,950) {407,400}
Purchase of fived assets and projects under development [4B5.874) {511.344)
(Paymentipracesds on dispasal of fixed assets (4,116} 978
Dividends received fram investments 21902 19.034
Dividends receved from an associated company and joimt ventures 71,810 114.423
Interest recened 365438 136,781
Repayment of loans by an assoliated company and a joint venture 1,011,200 524,800
MNet cash used In Investing activities [488,550) 11.293.581)
Fimancing activities
Mew borrowings 4,415,500 5,273,500
Repayment of barrowings (58750000 (7198000
Principal elements of lease payments {11,294) {14,381}
Distributions 1o unitholders of HEH Trust {1,175,995) (1,263,110
Dewidends to non-cantrolling Interests 12,924,337} {2.006,952)
MNet cash used In financing activities 15.571,130) 15,208,943}
Het changes in cash and cash eguivalents 12.200,304) 652,839
Cash and cash equivalents at beglnning of the year 10,395,168 11048007
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the vear 19 £,194 864 10,395,168
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HUTCHIZON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Exchange Costs of Hon-
Unitsin  andother Revaluation Hedging  hedging  Pension  Accumulated  Attributable contraliing
I reserves MESENTE  TRBATVE  TRSETVE  resdTVe lesses  founithelders  interests Tokal
HES000 HIS D00 HASDO0  HESO00  HESO00  HESUN HES000 HESO00  HESTOD  HESDNO
Graup
R 1 prusty 2003 BASSIEN  [5AS0S Q094N FdeR! (2495  ASREM  WA1951363) HENTIT  194BREM LEITRME
P:nft.‘n':ru-ﬁar - - - - - - 193,80 2040 L MAOKE 1487485
income st
Remezsurement of defired
bensft plans - - - e 2 3365 * ik * 1335
imestments
Vahuation ks taken to
RGeS . . [35:914) . . . . (RS54 = [390
Cash flow hesiges ansing
froe ergss cureendy
st rafe owap contracts
and inferest rale Swap
Comirais
Fair b osses reqognised
dirpcthy in rederes - - - [T - - - [T - [
Costs of bedging:
(herges in fair value of
CurfEncy Ak spnesd - - - - 2455 - - 1485 - 2485
Share of other
comprehenshe 09 o
Fs00eiag Compancs - @n3 = o - - = ek [B751 H5E8]
Srare of oiher Comprehemae
lores of ot ventures - [F815 g - - . - {11607) AN (42086
Cigmemiy translation
diserences - (e - - - - = @3 [AABET) (108N
Total gther cormprehersne: Ies - [T 3506 (1071 4% 3365 - RN G [ET%)
Tt tomgrehentae infome - (1B (e 1485 B pELe i) (1E67]  195H0 LR
Transfesrad 108 o] rasane - 30 - - - - 350 : i =
Transactions with cwners:
Destributions - - . : . . (L1759 1175559 - [LI759)
Dwidends . . - . . . . (LATRE (L7946
A 3% December X3 BRSSIET  [EOS0T  O4R113)  193% - 4RTSE6 MLEMIEY 15h19206 1175H3 41355040
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year enced 31 December 2023

Exchange Casts of Nor-
Unisin andother Revaluation Hedgng  hedging  Persion  Accumulpted  Attributable  controlling
issue  reserves TESErVE  TESETVE  TESENVE rESEnVe losses  townitholders  interests Total
HESU00 SO0 HIST00  HRSDM0  HESTOD  HRSDOO HR3D00 HKS0MD  HESUO0  HISD00
Group
A1 Janary M8 G553 53 fa580 [(B5TAGY)  [MB0E) (A0 SSAESE  (41.TE0TES ADGRRIG 20292313 4736183
Profit for the year : = - s . 1069034 1090034 1AMMEET 2519701
Cther omrenensye
[lzspingomes
Rmesmrement of defined
Banefit plans - - * = (138030 = {13803m = (EmEn
Imesstments
Waluation kesses taken 1o
TRSErES - 3 - - - [12341] N
Cash flow hedges ansng
foim criss Currendy
IR T8 o) CONEracts|
and inevest rate Seap
ontras;
Far valyg paing rexogrised
directiyin /e - - 740 - - 3380 = 39490
Coms of hedging:
Changes in G vakoe of
Cumendy hasts spread - m - - ™ - b
Share of other
omprehensie logs of
FS00iEd companies [T - - - - V7001 [BAET]  (1948R)
Share of ccher
mpiehenshe ks o
jont ventures - [N gL £ . € [IEsE) 61 e
Currengy bransiation
diffrarces (255,85 . £ - - - Q55850  [ATN56)  ERSY)
Tiotal other comgrefensss k5 (32534 {1158 33940 T (138037 . (13668  [F560) 3745
Toeal comprehensive income [325,541) 585 39490 T4 (138037 159034 BEIE OLIEEN D4
Trarstemed {fromiAo resere {581 . . 580 - - .
Trarsactions win owners
Disiraations 2 = _ = = 3 {1263 110} - (L
Dévidands - - - - - - - - [ADM4A0 [R004ASD
Ar 31 Dacember 2022 BASSIEN  (J5G008) 340 TIAER [247)  4538ki0 181 951 263 HETOT) 194535 ALITETEE
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HUTCHISOMN PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF
HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

Far the year endad 31 December 2023
Units in Accumulated Attributable
issue losses to unitholders
HKS'000 HKS"000 HKS"000
Trust
At 1 January 2023 68,553,839 (46,922,257) 21,631,582
Lass and total comprehensive loss for the year = (22,210) (22,210

Transactions with owners
[Hstributions - (1,175,8999) (1,175,599)
At 31 Dacember 2023 68,553,839 {48,150,466) 20,403,373

AL January 2022 68,553,839 (45,601.462) 22952377
Loss and total comprehensie loss for the year - (37,685) (57,685)

Transactions with owners;

Dhstributians = (1,263,110 [1.263,110)
AL 31 December 2022 68,553,839 (46,922 357 21,631,582
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ARMMLUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

Hutchison Port Holdings Trist ("Trust” or “HPH Trust?) is 3 business trust constituted by a deed of trust dated
25 Februany 2011 (as amended) (the “Trust Deed”) and registered with the Monetary Authority of Singapare. HPH
Trust is principally regulated by the Buginess Trusts Act 2004 of Singapore and Securities and Futures Act 2001 of
Singapore. Under the Trust Deed, Hutchison Port Haldings Management Pre. Limited (the "Trustee-Manager’), has
declared that it will hald all Its assets (including businesses) acquired on trust for the unitholders as the Trustee-
Manager of HPH Trust, The registered address of the Trustee-Manager is at 1 Harbourfront Avenue, #14-07,
keppel Bay Tower, Singapore 098632, HPH Trust was listed an the Main Board of Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (the "SGX-5T7) an 18 March 20711

HPH Trust is established with the principal investment mandate of nvesting in, developing operating and
managing deep-water container ports in the Guangdong Pravince of China, Hong Kong and Macau, HPH Trust
may also imvest in ather types of port assets including river ports, which are complementary to the deep-water
containger ports owned by HPH Trust, as well as undertake Cerain port ancillany senaces inchuding, but not limiced
to, trucking, feedering, frelght-forwarding, supply chain management, warehousing and distribution sersces.

Basis of preparation and material accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements of HPH Trust and its subsidiaries together the “Group?, have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HEFRST) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HEICPA™L The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention except for investments and derivative financial instruments which are stated at fair value, as explained
in the material accounting policies set out in Mote 2,

There is no material difference in preparing the financial statements using HKFRS and International Financial
Reporting Standards (FRS7. Mo matenal adjustments are required to restate the financial statements prepared
under HKFRS ta camply with IFRS,

At 31 December 2023, Hitchison Port Holdings Trust and its subsidiaries (the "Group®] recorded net current
liabilities of HK$45.4 million, mainly resulting from guararteed notes of USS05 billion (approximately to HK$3.9
billicn], which will mature in November 2024, Management ks confident ta complete the refinancing arrangement
before the expiry of these existing lpans, Based on the Group's history in cbtaining external financing, its operating
performance and its expected future working capital requirements, Management belisves that there are sufficient
financial resources available to the Group to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due. Accordingly, these
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a gaing concern basis,

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with HEKFRS reguires management 1o exercise its judgements
in the process of applying the accounting policies of the Group, It also requires the use of certain critical

accounting estimates and assumptions. The areas invobing a higher degres of judgemants or compéexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are discosed in Note 3,
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HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and material accounting policles (Continued)

The Group has adopied all of the new and revised standards and amendments issued by the HEKICPA that are
refevant to the Growp's operations and mandatory for annual period beginning 1 fanuary 2023, The effect of the
adaption of these new and revised standards and amendments was not material to the Group's results or financial

postion.
Amendments (0 HEAS 1 and HKFRS Disclosure of Accounting Policies
Practice Statement 2
Armendments ta HEAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimares
Amendments (o HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets.and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transactian
Amendments (o HKAS 12 international Tax Reform - Pillar Two Mode! Rules
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
Amendments to HEFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
HKFRS 17 Initial Application of HKFRS 17 and HKFRS 9 - Comparative Information

Amendments and interpratations which e not yet effectne

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements, the following amendments and Interpretations were In
issue and relevant 1o the Group but not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group:

Amendments (o HEKAS 11 Classification of Liabilities a5 Current or Non-current

Amendments (o HEAS 1101 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

Amendments o HKFRS 167 Lease Liahility in a S5ale and Leaseback

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (20205 Presentation of Financdal Statements - Classification by the Borrower

af a Term Loan that Contains 3 Repayment on Demand Clause
Amendments (o HEAS 7 and HEFRS 7 Supgplier Finance Arrangements
Amendments 1o HEAS 219 Lack of Exchangeabilicy

Armendments to HEFRS 10 and HEKAS 28 Sale ar Contribution of Assets Between an Investor and s Associate or
Joint Venture

[ Effectve for annual peniods beginning 1 January 2024
[2)  Effective for annual periods beginning 1 January 2025
[3]  Mew effeciive date to be determined

The Group is assessing the full impact of these revised HKFRS, certain of them will give rise to change In
presentation, disclosure and measurements af certain items in the financial statements. it is not expected to have
material impact an the Group.

148

202/320



EDINETOOOO
OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

ANMUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and material accounting palicies (Continued)
{a) Basls of consalidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 include all its direct and
indirect subsidiary campanies and alsa incorporate the interest in associated companies, jaint aperations and joint
ventures on the basis set out in Motes 2(c) and 2(d) below. Results of subsidiary companies, associated companies
and Jaint ventures acquired or disposed of during the year are included as from their effective dates of acquisition
to 31 December 2023 or up to the dates of disposal as the case may be. The acquisition of subsidiary companies is
accounted for using the acquisition method,

(b)  Subsidiary companies

& subsidiary company Is an entity over which the Group has contral. The Group contrals an entity when the Group
i5 exposed 1o, or has rights to, vanable reterms from its invelvement with the entity and has the abidity to affect
those retumns through its power over the entity, Subsidiary companies are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group, They are deconsolidated from the date that contral ceases. In the
uncansabdated financial statements of the hobding cormpany, investments in subsidiany companies ane carried at
cost bess provisson for impalrment in vakue.

The zcquisition method of accounting s used to account for business combinations by the Group. The
consideration transferred fae the acquisition of subsidiary companies are the fair values of the assets transferred,
the Nabilittes Incurred and the eguity interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred also includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, Acquisition-related
costs are expensed as incurred, Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and cantingent Habilities assumed in
4 business cambination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. On the acquisition by
acqulsiton basis, the Grouwp recognises a non-controling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at non-
controffing interest's proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the conskderation transferred, the amount of any non-controfling Interest in the acguiree and the
acquisition-date falr value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recarded as goadwill, If this is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
ifl thit case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recagnised directly in the intome statement,

{c}  Associated companies

An associated company IS an entity, ather than a subsidiary company or a joint venture, in which the Group has
a lang-term equity interest (incleding bong-term interests which form pam of the net investment) and over which
the Group is in @ position to exercise significant influence over its management, which includes participation in the
financial and operating policy decisions.

The resuls and assets and Rabllitles of associated companies are incorporated In these financial statements using
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is
accounted for under HEFRS 5 "Mon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations”, The total carrying
amaunt af such imvesiments is reduced O recognise any dentified impairment loss in the value of individual
investments.
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HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and materlal accounting policies (Continued)
(d}  Joint arrangements

A Joint arrangement & an arrangement of which two or mare parties have joint controd and over which none of the
participating parties has unilateral control,

Investments in jaint arrangements are classified either as joint operations or joint ventures, depending on the
contractual rights and obligations each Investor has. Joint operations arise where the investors have rights 1o the
assets and obligations for the labiiities of an arrangement, A joint operator accounts for its share of the assets,
liabifities, revenue and expenses. joint ventures arise whera the investors have rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.

The results and net assets of joint ventures are incorparated in these financial statements using the equity method
of accounting, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for under
HKERS 5 "Mon-current asseits held for sale and discentlnued operations”. The total carrying amount of such
investrnents is reduced to recogmise any identified impairment koss in the value of indridual investments.

(e} Fixed assets

Fined assets are stated at cost less depreciation and any impairment loss, Properties comprise bulldings and civl
warks. Bulldings and civil works are depreciated an the basis of an expected life of 50 years, or the remainder
thereof, or over the remaining penod of the lease of the underbying leasehold land and land use rights, whichever
is lesser. The period of the lease inCludes the period for which a right of renewal is attached. Other assets
comprize motor vehicles, computer equipment and other fixed assets.

Depreciation of fixed assets ather than properiies is provided at rates calculated to write off their costs 1o their
residual values over their estimated useful lives on a stralght line basis as follows:

Container handling equipment 10 - 30 years

Barges 15 yoars
Maotor vehicles 5 years
Computer equipment 5 years
Other fixed assets 5- 25 years

The gain ar loss on disposal or retirernent of a fied asset is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset. and is recognised in the income statement.

{(fi  Projects under development

Projects under development are carned at cost and Include project development expenditure and capitalised
interest on related boans incurred up to the date of completion, On completion, projects under development are
transferred to fived assets.

(g} Leasehold land and land use rights

The acquisition costs and upfront payments made for leasehold land and land use rights are presented on the
statement af financial position as leasehold land and land use rights. The prepaid Base payments are right-of-use
assets, The balances are expensed in the income statement on a straight-Ene basis over the period of the lease/

rights.

(h}  Customer relationships
Customer refationships, which are acquired in a business combination, are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date, Customer relationships are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation

is calculated using the straight-line method over the expected life of the customer relationships, ranging from
approximately 23 to 33 years,
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ANMUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and material accounting palicies (Continued)
{h  Goodwill

Goodwill is inftiatly measured at cost being excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-cantrolling interests and ary fair value of the Group's previoushy beld equity interests in the
acquires over the fair value of the net Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. Goodwsll on acquisition
of a foreign operation is treated as an asset of the foreign operation,

Goodwill is subject to impalrment test annually and when there are indications that the carndng value may not be
recovierable. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assets of
the acquired company, the difference is recognised directly in the income statement.

For the purpose of impalfment testing of goodwaill, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating
units ("CGU7) expected o benefit from synergies ansng from the business combination,

An impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of a CGU, including the goodwill, exceeds the
recoverable amount of the CGU. The recaverable amaunt of a CGU s the higher af the CGU'S fair value less cast ta
sell and value-in-use.

The tetal impalrment kass of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the
CGU and then to the other assets of the CGU pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the
CGLL

An impairment loss on goodwill is recognised as an expense and is nat reversed in a subsequent periad,

The profit or loss on disposal & calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal including the
attributable amount of goodwill but does not include any attributable goodwill previpusly eliminated: against
rESErves

1] Railway usage rights

Railway usage fights are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation & calculated using the
straight-line basis cver the period of operation of approximately 45 years,

(k]  Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in eguity. In this
case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively,

The current tax charge |s calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reparting period in the countries where the group companies operate and generate taxable income, Management
periodically evaluates pasitions taken in tax returns with respect 1o situstions in which applicable tax regulstion is
subgect (o interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
pald to the tax autharities.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liabilities method, on temporary differences arsing between the tax bases
af aszers and labilities and their carrying amounts in the firancial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised
oo the estent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available agatnst which the temporary differences
can be utilised,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilltees relate to income taxes kvied by the

same taxathon authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there |5 an intention 1o
settle the balances on a net basis.
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2 Basis of preparation and materlal accounting policies (Continued)
{1 Investments

Investmenis (other than investments in subsidiary companles, associated companlies or joint ventures) are non-
derivative equity financial investments which are measured at fair value, Management is eligible to make an
irevocabile election, an an instrument-by-instrumant basis, an equity investments other than those held for
prading, to present changes in fair value through profit or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income
("FOCI"), The Group has elected to measure as PYOC), to which any fair value gains or losses accumulated In
the revaluation reserve account will no lomger be reclassified to profit or loss following the derecognition of such
investment. Dividends fram investments continued 1o be recognised as other operating income in the incomse
statement when the right to recelve payment is established, Impalrment losses (and reversal of impalrment losses)
are nat reported separatedy from other changes in fair value

{m) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets at amortised cast are debt instruments that are held for coflection of contractual cash flows where
thiase cash flows represent soleky payments af principal and interest, They are initially recognized at fair value phis
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the finandial assets at amortised cost and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost less impairment. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amaunts are recognised in the Income statement based on expected credit loss ("ECL") model, Interest income
using the effective interest method is recagnised in the income statement.

(n) Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less proviston for impairment. Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounis are recognised in the income statement based on lifetima ECL

(o) Inwentories

Inventories consist mainly of replacement parts and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
calculated an the weighted average basis,

{(p} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits with miaturity less than three months, and
bank averdrafts, exchuding secured bank balances, if amy.

(g) Borrowings and borrowing costs
The borrowings are Initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently carmed at
amortised cost. Any difference batween the proceeds (et of transaction costs) and the setthement or redemption
of borrowings is recognised over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method,
Barrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifing assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantal period of time o get ready for their intended use or sale, are added (o
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intendad use or sale. All
ather borrowing casts are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

{r}  Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective Interest mathad.
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2 Basis of preparation and material accounting palicies (Continued)
(5§ Provisions

Provisions are recognised when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be reguired to settle a
presert obligation as a result of past events and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatian.

(t}  Asset impairment
impairment of financial assets

The Group applies the ECL model to assess impalrment of financial assets classified at amortised cost and debt
instrumants measured at FYOCL The impairment methodology to be applied depends on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified approach permitted by HEFRS 9, which requires lifetime
expected losses for amaunts due from customers to be recognised from initial recognition of the trade receivables.

As debt instruments at amortised cost are considered (o have low credit risk, the impairment. provision applied is
o recognise 12-month ECL

Impairment of piher aszets

Assets that have an indefinite wuseful life are tested for impairment annually and when there is indication that
they may be impaired, Assets that are subject to depreciation and amartisation are reviewed for impairment to
determine whether there is any indication that the carrying values of these assets may not be recoverable and
have suffered an impainment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in arder to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. Such impalrment loss is recognised in income statement except where
the asset Is canmed at valuaton and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that asset, In
which case it & freated as a revaluation decrease and is recognised in other comprehensive income,

(U}  Derlvative financial instruments and hedging activities

Dertvative financial instruments are utilised by the Group in the management of its foreign currency and inferest
rate expasures, The Group's policy is not to utilise derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative
purposes. Dervative financial instruments are mitally measured at fair value on the contract date, and are
remeasured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates. Changes In fair value are recognised based on whether
certain qualifing criteria under HKFRS 9 are satisfied in order (o apply hedge accounting, and if o, the nature of

the items being hedged,

The Group documents at the inception of the hedging transacdon the economkc relaconship between hedging
instruments and hedged items incleding whether the hedging instrument is expected to offset changes in cash
flowes of hedged iterns. The group documents its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions at the inception af each hedge refationship,

Dertvatives designated as hedging instruments to hedge the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities may qualify
as fair value hedges, The Graup mainly enters into interest rate swap contracts o swap certain fixed interest rate
borrowings intd floating interest rate bornowings, Changes in the fair value of these derivative contracts, together
with the changes in the fair value of the hedged assets or labilities attributable to the hedged risk are recognised
in the income statement, At the same time, the carrying amount of the hedged asset or liability in the statement of
financial position is adjusted for the changes in fair value.
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2 Basls of preparation and materlal accounting policies (Continued)
(u)  Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities (Continued)

Derwvatives designated as hedging instruments to hedge agalinst the cash flows attributable to recognised assets
ar liahilities may qualify as cash flow hedges, The Group mainly enters into (i) cross currency interest rate swap
contracts to swap certain fised interest rate United States dollar debts to fived intérest rate Hong Kong dallar
debas; (i) cross currency interest rate swap contracts 1o swap certain floating interest rate United States dallar
debis to fised interest rate Hong Kong dollar debits; and (Jii) Interest rate swap contracts 10 swap certain fioating
interest rate United States dollar debts to fixed interest rate United States dollar debts 1o hedge against the
faraign currency and interest rate risk. The Group excludes fareign currency basis spread of these cross currency
swaps in the hedge designation, The change in falr value of the foreign currency basis spread (1o the extent it
redates to the hedged item) is recognised in ather comprehensive income and is acoumulated in a separate cosis
of hedging reserve under equity. The amount would be amortised to profit or logs on a systematic and rational
basis. Changes in the fair value relating ta the offective partion of derivative contracts designated as hedging
Instruments qualifying as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive Income and accumiudated under
the heading of hedging reserve, The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised in the income
statement, Amounts accumulated are removed from hedging reserve and costs of hedging reserve and recognised
in the income statement in the pariods when the hedged defivative contract matures,

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting under HKFRS 9 will be accounted for with the changes in fair
value being recognised in the income statement.

(v} Pension plans
Pension plans are classified into defined benefit and defined contribution plans.

Pension costs for defined benefit plans are assessed using the projected unit credit method. Under this method,
the cost of providing pensions is charged to income statement 50 as to spread the regular cost over the future
service lves of employees in accordance with the advice of the actuaries who carry out a valuation of the plans.
The pension obligation |s measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outfiows using interest
rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period based on high quality corporate
bands with currency and term similar to the estimated term of benefit obligations.

Remeasurements ansing from defined benefic plans are recognised In ather comprehensive income in the year
in which they oocur and reflected immediately in pension reserve, Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assats (excluding amaunts included in net interest on the nat defined benefit liabikty
asset) and any change in the effect of the asset celfing (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liabiliy/asset),
The contributions to the defined contribution plans are charged to the income statement in the year incurred.
Pension costs are charged against the income statement within staff costs. The pension plans ane generally funded
by the relevant Group companies taking into account the recommendations of independent qualified actuaries and
by payments from emplayees for contributory plans.

{w} Foreign exchange

The consolidated financial statemants are presented in Hong Kang dollars, which is same as the functional
cifrency of HPH Trust.

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the rates of exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Manetary
assets and labilities are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reparting periad,
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Basis of preparation and material accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign exchange (Continued)

The financial statements of foreign operations (i.e. subsidiary companies, associated companies, jaint ventures
or branches whose activities are based ar conducted in a country of currency other than those af the Trust) are
pranstated into Hong Kong dollars using the year end rates of exchange for the statement of financial position
iterns and the average rates of exchange for the year for the income statement items, Exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of exchange reserve, Exchange
differences arising fram foreign currency barrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of
suCh overseas investments, are recognised in other compeehensive iIncome and accumulated under the heading of
exChange reserve

Exchange differences arising from translation of inter-company loan balances between Group entities are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of exchange reserve when
such loans form part of the Group's net investment in a foreign entity, On the disposal of a forelgn operation
lie a disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a dispasal invobving loss of contral over
a subsidiary that includes a faregn operation, a dispasal Invaking loss of joint control aver a jaint venture that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal imvalving loss of significant influence over an associated comparny that
includes & foreign operation), all of the exchange gains or losses accumidated in exchange reserve in respect of
that operation attributable to the owners of the company are transferred out of the exchange reserve and are
recognised in the income statement

In. addition, in relation to a partial disposal of 3 subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences is re-attributed to non-contraliing
interests and 1S not recognised in the income statement. For all other partial disposals (Le. partial disposats of
assoclared companies or joint ventures that do not result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control),
the propartionate share of the accumulated exchange differences is transferred out of the exchange reserve and
is recognised in the Income statement.

All other exchange differences are recognised In the income statement.
Distributions to the Trust's unitholders

Distributions ta the Trust's unitholders are recorded in equity in the period in which they are approved for
payment,

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is ar contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right 1o contral the wse of an identifind asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. Such determination ks made on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement,
regardiess of whether the arrangements take the legal form of a lease,

0] Azsers leased 1o the Group
Leases are initially recognised as a right-of-use asset and corresponding liability at the date of which the
leased asset is available for use by the Group. Each lease payment i5 allocated between the liability and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the income statement aver the lease period 50 as 1o produce a

constant periodic rate of interest on the remalning balance of the kability for each period. The right-of-use
asset 5 depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis
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Basis of preparation and materlal accounting policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

i

(i)

Assets leased to the Group (Continued)

Assors leased to the Group and the corresponding liabilities are initially measured on a present value basis.
Lease Nabihities include the net present value af the following lease payments:

fixed payments (including in-substance ficed payments), less any lease incentives receivable:;
variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate; and

payments of penalties for terminasting the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group, as a lessee,
exefCising an option (o terminate the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be
determined, or the intremental borrowing rate of the respective entities, Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost comprising the fodlowing:

the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability;

any lease payments made at o before the commaencement date, lBss any lease incentive recehed;

any initial direct costs and

restoration costs.
Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line
basis as an expense in the income statement. Shon-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months
or less. Low-value asseis comprise equipment and small liems of office furnifure.
Assets leased out by the Group
A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an underlying asset, A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Income received

unter operating leases net of any incentives provided o the leasing company are credited 1o the income
statement on a stralght-ling basis over the lease periods.

Revenue and other income recognition

Revenues are recognised when or as the control of the good or senice Is transferred to the customer. Depending
on the terms of the contract and the laws that apply to the contract. control of the good or service may be
transfarred over time or at a poEnt in Hme.

Control of the good or senvice |s transferred over time If the Group's performance prowvides all of the benefits
received and consumed simultanecusly by the customer.

If controd of the asset transfers over time, revende & recognised over the period of the contract by reference to the
progress towards comgplete satisfaction of that perfarmance obligation, Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point
in time when the customer obtains contral of the asset.

The progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation s measured based on direct
measurements af the value transferred by the Group to the customer,
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2 Basis of preparation and material accounting palicies (Continued)
{z§ Revenue and other Incoeme recognition (Continued)

Transaction price of a contract shall be llocated to individual perfarmanice obligation (or distinet good or service).
The objective when allocating the transaction price is for an entity to allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligaton in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the entity expects o be
entithed in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to the customer,

Revenue is recognised over time:

il for ports and related services. transportation and logistics solutions along with the progress when senvice is
rendered; and

i) for management and service fee Income, and system development and support fees along with the
progress when service is rendered.

Interest incame (5 recognised ovier tme an a time propaortion basis using the effecthe interest method.
(aa) Government Grant

Subsidy fram the gavernment is recognised at their fair values where there (s a reasonable assurance that the
subsidy will be received and the Group will comply with all sttached conditions. The amounts are recognised within
“other operating income” in the income statement.

3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Maote 2 includes a summary of the material accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial
statements. The preparation of financal statements often requires the use of judgements to select speafic
atcounting methods and policies from several acceptable aliematives. Furthermore, significant estimates and
assumptions concerning the future may be required in selecting and applying those methods and policies in
the financial statements. The Group bases its estimates and judgements on historical exparience and various
other assumptions that it believes are reascnable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these
estimates and judgements under different assumptions ar conditions

The following s a review of the mare significant assumptions and estimates as well as the accounting policies and
methods used in the preparation of the financal Ralements.

(a) Longlived assets

The Group has made substantial investments in tangible long-lived assets in lts contalner terminal operating
business, Changes in technology or the intended use of these assets may cause the estimated period of use or
value of these assets to change.

The Group considers its assets impalrment accounting policy to be a policy that requires one of the most extenshve
apphcations of judgements and estimates by management.

Azgets that are subject 1o depraciation are reviewed 1o determine whether there s any indication that the carmying
value of these assets may not be recoverable and have suffered an impairment loss, IF any sudh indication exists,
the recoverable amounts of the assets are estimated in order to determine the extent of the impalrment foss,
if amy. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. Such
impairment [958 is recognised in the incomse staterment except where the asset is carried at valuation and the
impairment loss does not sxead the revaluation surplus for that asset In which case it s treated as a revaluation
decrease and is recognised in ather comprehensie income,
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3 Critical accounting estimates and jJudgemenis (Continued)
{a) Long lived assets (Continued)

Management's judgements are required in the area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether
an event has occurred that may Indicate that the related asset values may not be recoverable; (2) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported by the recoverabde amount, being the higher of fair value less costs
to sell or net present value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset
in the Graup; and (3} the appropriate key assumptions (o be appled in preparing cash Aow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selecied
by management (o determine the level, if any, of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth rate
assumptions jn the cash flow projections, could materially affect the net present value wsed in the impairment
test and as a result affect the Group's financial condition and results of operations, If there is a significant adverse
change In the projected performance and resulting future cash flow projections, it may be necessary to take an
impairment charge to the income statement.

(b) Goodwill

Far the purposes of impairment tests, the recoverable amownt of goodwill is determined based on value-in-
use calculations, The value-in-use calculations primarily use cash flow projections based on financial projections
approved by management, Thefe are a number of assumptions and estimates imatved for the preparation of cash
flow projections. The key assumptions adopted in the value-in-use calculations are based on management's best
estimates, past experience and new business developments. Changes to key assumptions can affect significanthy
the results of the impairment tests.

Key assumpiicns are made with respect to the expected growth in revenues and cost of services rendered, timing
of future capital expenditures, terminal growth rates and selection of discount rate, which approximately reflect
the risks involved, The growth in revenues will be affected by the growth in both the valume of containers handied,
tariff and new business developments. The volume of centalners handlied will be impacted by econamic and global
market conditions, structural changes within the shipping line industry and influenced by the performance and
growth of regional and international trading economies. If key export markets for local exparters experience an
economic downiurm of recession, export volumes may decroase, The growth of tariff depends on the Group's
averall competitiveness, which (s determined by a number of factors, suth a5 gecgraphical réach and connectivicy,
pperating efficiency. berth availability, mega vessel handling capability, technology offerings, transportation and
logistics network and ancillary services and facilities

A sipnificant portion of cost of services rendered s labour cost which will be impacted by labour supply, inflation
and cost Initiatives adopted. In addition, the introduction of ever larger vessels by shipping lines will require
upgrading of equipment and new work practices to increase productivity 5o as to remain competitive.

() Customer relationships

Customer relationships aoquired in & business combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Customer relationships are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortization is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the customer relationships

The Group considers its impairment accounting palicy to be a policy that requires one of the most extensive
applications of judgements and estimates by management. Intangible assets with dafinite useful lves that are
subject to amartisation are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that the carmying value of these
assets may not be recoverable and have suffered an impairment foss. i any such indication exists, the recoverable
amaunts af the intangible assets are estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, If any.
The recoverable amount i the higher of an assets fair valuie less costs to sell and value-in-use. Such impairment
loss |s recognised in the Income statement. Management’s judgements are reguired in the area of intangible
asset impairment, panticularly in assessing (1) whether an event has occurred that may indicate that the related
asset values may not be recoverable; and (2} whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the
recoverable amount, belng the higher of falr value kess costs to sell or net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset in the Group.
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3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
{d} Depreciation

Depreciation of operating assets constitutes a subistantial operating cost far the Group. The cost of fixed assers
is charged as depreciation expense over the estimated useful ves of the respective assets wusing the stralght-fine
method, The Group pericdically reviews changes in technology and industry conditions, asset retirement activity
and residual values to determine adjustments to estimated remaining useful lives and depreciation rates.

Actual economic lives may differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic reviews could result in a change in
depreciable lives and therefore depreciation expense in future periods.

(e}  Accrual of net revenue

Revenue 15 accrued at period end with reference to the throughput handied and the terms of agreements for
container handling service. Consequently, recognition of revenue is based on the volume of services rendered
as well as the latest taniff agreed with customers or best estimated by management. This estimate is based on
the latest tariff and other industry considerations as appropriate, IF the acual revenue differs from the estimated
accrua, this will have an impact on revenue in future periods.,

(ff  Pension

The Group operates several defined benefit plans. Pension costs for defined beneflit plans are assessed using
the projected unit credit method in accordance with HEAS 19 (2011), Employee Benefits. Under this mathod, the
cost af providing pensions is charged to the income statement 50 as to spread the regular cost over the future
service lives of employess in accordance wath the advice of the actuanies who carry out a valuation of the plans.
The pension assets/cbligations are measured at the present values of the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period basad on high quality
corporate bonds with currencies and terms similar to the estimated terms of benefit abligations

Remeassurements arising from defined benefit plans are recognised in other comprehensive income in the year
in which they occur and reflected immediately in pension reserve, Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and
losses, the retufn on plan assets (excluding amaunts included in net interest on the net defined benefit labibtg
asset) and any change in the effect of the asset ceiing (excduding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined banefit liabilityfasset)

Management appainted actuaries ta carry out a full valuation of these pension plans to determine the pension
assetsfobligations that are required to be disclosed and accounted for in the financlal statements i accordance
with the HEFRS requirements,

The actuaries use assumplions and estimates in determining the fair value of the defined benefit plans and
evaluate and update these assumptions on an annual basls. judgements are required to determine the principal
actuarial assumptions to determine the present value of defined benefit obligations and service costs. Changes to
the principal actuarial assumptions can significantly affect the present value of plan obligations and service costs In
future periods.

(g} Tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in different junisdictions. Significant judgements ane required in determining
thie provision for Income tases. There are many transactions and cafculations for which the ultimate tax
determination ks uncertain during the ordinary course of business, The Group recognises Babilities for anticipated
tax audit msues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax autcome of these
matters s different from the amounts that were previously recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax prowisions in the period in which such determination is made,
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3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
(g}  Tax(Continued)

Deferred tax is provdded in full, wsing the Rabiliy method, on temporary differences anising between the tax bases
af assets and labilitles and their carrying values in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised
far uniused tax losses carried forward to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
agairst which the unused tax losses can be utilised, based on all avallable evidence. Recognition primarily imaahes
judgerments regarding the future financial performance of the paricular legal entity or tax group in which the
deferred tax asset has been recognised, A variety of other factors are also evaluated in considering whether
there is convincing evidence that it is probable that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will ultimately
be realized, such as the existence of taxable temporary differences, group relief, tax planning strategles and the
pericds in which estimated tax losses can be utilised. The carndng amount of deferred tax assets and related
financial models and budgets are reviewed at the end of the reparting period and 1o the extent that there is
insufficient convincing evidence that sufficient taxable prafits will be available within the utifisation periods o allow
utilisation of the carmy forward tax bosses, the asset balance will be reduced and charged to the income statement.

4 Revenue and other income and segment infermation

{a} Revenue and other income

2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000
Revenue

Rendering of port and related services 10,0534 11,687,782
Rendering of transportation and logistics solutions 180623 261,648
Management and service fee incame 36,649 35,743
Systerm develapment and suppart foes 6,996 6,953
Others 1.610 1.683
10,279,299 11,993,809

Other Income
Interest income 356,423 172442

10,635,544 12,166,251

ib)  Segment information

The chief operating decision maker has been determined to be the executive committee of HPH Trust (the
“Executive Committeg”), The Executive Comimittee reviews the internal repoting in order 10 assess performance
and albocate resources. Management has determined the cperating segments based on these reports.

HPH Trust & principally engaged in investing in, developing, operating and managing deep-water container ports
and port ancillary senices and therefore management considers that HPH Trust operates in gne single business
segment at twi geographical locations,

Revenue s recognised over time and disclosures by geagraphical location are shown below:

Revenue and ather income Mon-current assets
2023 2022 2023 2022
HEK$ 000 HES'000 HES'D00 HES'000
Hong Kong 2515075 3,266,293 19071197 20,140,660
Mainland China B,120.447 8,899,958 53.717.458 54912498

10635522 12,166,251 73, THE.655 75,053,158
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Operating profit

Operating profit s stated after crediting and charging the following:

2023 2022
HES'000 HKS'000
Lrediing
Dividend incame fram Rher Ports Economic Benefits [Mete 17) 18,567 16,239
Mat gain on disposal of fived assets - 140
Wage, salary and other subsidies (MNote) 237 30,647
Charging
Auditor's remuneraen
- audit services 15962 14884
- nan-audit services 1,287 1,183
Amtisation
- leasehold Land and land use rights 1,290,061 1,295,000
- raihway usage rights 497 524
- customer refationships 334,206 334,206
Depreciation of fixed assets 1,258237 1362530
Depreciation of right-of-use assets within fixed assets 11.819 11.716
Met loss on dispasal of fiwed assets 5,059 -
Shart-term lease casts for
- office premizes and port facilties 58,334 62,787
Staff costs (including amount charged within cost af services rendered)
- Wages, salaries and other benefits 1321714 1,348,464
- Pension costs 104,835 120,855
Met exchange loss A8 765 53457
Maote:

Mainly benefits received from government under COVID-19 related employment suppart scheme recognised in
ather operating income far the year ended 31 December 2022

Interest and other finance costs

2023 2022

HES'D00 HES'000

Bank loars and overdrafis 581,564 309,844
Guaranteed noes 248625 317.210
Loans from non-controlling Interests 1.547 1.631
Lease liabilities 847 22
Other finance costs 39,439 43,938
B72.022 673,345

161

215/320



EDINETOOOO
OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

162

Tax
2023 2022
HKS'000 HE$'000
Current tax 1,316,687 1,458,883
Deferred tax (Note 18) (470,096} (377.684)
B46,591 1,081,199

The tax charge on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
welghted average tax rate of the Group as follows:

2023 2022
HKS'000 HES'000
Profit before tax excluding share of net (losses)profits after tax of

joint ventures and assaciated companias 2448101 3,607,593
Tax calculated at weighted average tax rate of 29,3% (2022: 26, 7%) 718,214 945,970
Tax exemption in China (20.76) {55.663)
Incarme nat subgect to tax {22,830 {17,778}
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 109427 99,803

Withholding tax en unremifted earnings 125857 128831
LUtilization of previously unrecognised tax lnsses &) {4,534)
Crerprovision in prior yoar {37.056) {16,378}
Tax losses not recognised 3836 977
Others (674} {29}
Toral tax A6, 591 1,081,199

The Group i in the process of assessing its exposure ta the Pillar Two model rules when it caomes into effect. It is
not expected o have material impacts to the Group.

Distributions
2023 2022
HEKS$'000 HES'000
For the period from 1 July 2021 to 31 Decembar 2021
Distribution of 8.00 HK cents per unit - 596,888
For the peried from 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022
Distribution of 6.50 HE cents per unit - 566,222
For the pericd from 1 July 2022 10 31 December 2022
Distribution of 8.00 HE cents per unit GO6.8E8 -
For the pericd from 1 January. 2023 1o 30 june 2023
Distribution of 5.50 HK cents per unit 479111 -
1,17599% 1,263,110

On 7 Febriary 2024, the Board of Directors of the Trustee-Manager approved the diswmbution of 7.70 HE cents
per wnit for the finanoal result from 1 July 2023 (o 31 December 2023 (2022: 8.00 HK cents per unit) amounting to
HES$670.8 million [2022; HKS696.9 million) and payable on 37 March 2024, This distribution Is not reflected in these
financial statements and will be recognised in equity in the financial year ending 31 December 2024,
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Thee calculation of earnings per unit & based on profit antributable to unitholders of HPH Trust of HKS233,460,000
for the year ended 371 December 2023 (2022 HE$1,099,034.000) and on 8711,101,022 units in issue (2022:

8.711,101,022 units in issua)

Dituzed earnings per unit is the same as the basic eamings per unit for the years ended 31 December 2023 and

2022,
Fixed assets
Container
handling Other fixed
Group Properties equipment Barges assets Total
HES' 000 HE$'000 HES 000 HES'000 HES'000

2023
Opening nel book amaount 14,326,129 5.652.204 1,003 378406 20,357,742
Additions 22,834 6,024 - 1.500 90,773
Transfer from projects under

development (Mote 11) 0,446 380,013 - 5E.9T1 509,430
Depreciation (B05,184) (E07.984) (96} {56,792} {1.270.056)
Disposals - 927 - {16} (943
Currency transkatian

differences {50,620} {11.603) - {2692} {54,935
Chosing net book amount 13,763,585 5477747 97 379,777 19,622,016
Ar 31 December 2023
Cost 21,179,460 13,911.329 5484 1,101,705 36,201,978
Accumulated depreciation (7415875} 18,433,582} {8,577} (721.928) (16579962}
Met book amaount 13,763,585 5477747 907 379,777 19622016
2022
Opening net book amount 15,065,231 6,152,202 1,008 428394 21,646,925
Additions 29,840 35583 - 1,038 66,461
Transfer from projects under

development (Note 11) 34,797 187.735 = 25215 247,747
Depreciation (6:25.007) (ER1.429) {35} {67,715} {1,374,246)
Disposzals - (771} = {67} (B3B)
Currency translation

differences (178,732) (41,116} - {8,459) (228307}
Chosing net book amount 14,326,129 5652204 1,003 378406 20,357,742
At 31 December 2022
Cost 21,159,585 13,521,297 G484 1.071,442 35762112
Accumulated depreciation (6,833,760) {7.869,093) (8481} (E92036)  (15.404,370)
Met book amount 14,326,129 5,652,204 1,003 378406 20,357,742
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10 Fixed assets (Continued)
Mate:

The Group has the right to control the use of certain assets included in properties, container handling equipment
and other fixed assets for a period of tme through kease arrangements. Lease arrangements with terms of 1 to
5 years are negotisted an an individual basis and contain a wide range of terms and canditions. During the year
ended 31 December 2023, additions @ the right-of-use assets under properties and other fixed assets were nil
(2022: HKS24,218.000) and no disposats to the right-of-use assets under container handling equipment due 1o
termination of lease terms for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022

The carrying amounis of right-of.use assets included In fixed assets are as Tollows:

2023 2022

HES'000 HES'000

Properties 14,855 26,449
Other fixed assets 355 692
15,210 27,141

Depreciation charge for dght-of-use assets recognised in the consolidated incame statement s as fallows:

2023 2022
HE$'000 HEKS 000
Properles 11497 11415
Other fixed assets 322 m
11,819 11,716
1" Projects under development
Group 2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000
AL beginning of the year 762911 654,524
Additions 411,598 361.361
Transfer to fixed assets (Note 10} (5094304 (247,747}
Currency transiation differences [B85) (5.227)
At end of the year &64,194 762,911

Projects under development mainly represent the cost of construction of port facilities in Hong Kong and Mainland
China
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Leasehold land and land use rights

Group 2023 2022
HHs'000 HK5'000

Met book value

Ar beginning of the year 33178968 34579438
Amortisation 11,290,067) {1.295,000)
Currency transiation differences (30.621) (105470}
At end of the year 31,858,286 33,178,968
Cost 43,179.829 48,220,758
Accumulated amortisation (16,321,543)  {15041,790)

31,858,286 33,178.068

The net book value of land use rights, which are accounted for as righr-uf—us& assets, was HK$6,627,945.000
at 31 December 2023 (2022 HK$6,909,998,000). The correspanding amortisation charge for the year was
HE$282,053,000 (2022: HKS 284,234 000),

Railway usage rights

Group 2023 2022

HES'000 HES'000
Met book value

AL beginning of the year 5400 10,787
Amprtisation [497) (524}
Currency transkation differences [2a5) {853}
At end of the year 8658 9,400
Cost 14331 14,935
Accumulated amortisation 15.673) (5.53%)
8653 9,400
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14  Intangible asseis

{a)  Custamer relationships

Group 2023 2022
HKS'000 HES'000
Met book value
At beginning af tha year 4499154 4833360
Amptisation (334, 206) (334,208}
AL end of the year 4164048 4,499,154
Cost 8,440,000 B,440,000
Accumulated amortisation (4.275.052) (3,940,845}
At end of the year 4,164,048 4,495,154
(k] Goodwill

The Group has one business segment and two geographical CGU to which goodwill s allocated as follows:

Group 2023 2022
HES'000 HK$'000

Hong Kong - ~
Mainland China 11,270,044 11,270,044
11,270,044 11,270,044

2023 2022

HK$'000 HKS'000

At beginning of the year 11,270,044 11,270,044
Impaiment af goodwill (accumulated: HES30.4 billion) - -
& end of the year 11,270,044 11,270,044

As in the prior year, management performead an impairment assessment based on value-in-use cakoulations using
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by Management covering a S-year period and a further
outlook for 5 years, which is considered appropriate in view of the long-term nature of the terminal business
and new business developments. Management determined that no further impairment of goodwill is reguired In
2023, The impairment methodology assumed terminal values and discount rates of 2%-3% (2022 2%-3%) and
S05-10% (2022: 10%-11%) per annum, respectively. Terminal values are deteimined by considering both internal
and external factors relatng o the port operation and discount rates reflect specific risks relating o the relevant
business.

The assumptions regarding the growth rates in revende and cost of services renderad wsed in the cufrent years
assessmMents incorparated new business developments planned. For illustration purposes, a hypothetical 0.5%
decrease in the revenue growth rate, a 0.5% increase in costs of senices rendered and a 0.5% Increase in the
discount rate, with all other variables and assumptions held constant, would decrease the recoverable amount of
the Homg Kong CGU, by HKS2.0 billion, HES0.8 billion and HKS 1.8 hillion respectively and of the Mainland China
CEU, by HK$2.3 bilkion, HES0.6 billon and HES.2.8 billion, respectively,

Actual results in the future may differ materially from the sensitivity analysis due to developments in the global
markers and changes in econamic conditions which may Cause fluctuations in gl'uwl:h and market interest rates

o vary and therefore It s impomant to note that the hypothetical amounts so generated do not represent a
projection of likely future events and profits ar losses

166

220/320



15

EDINETOOOO
OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)

Ooooooooooooooooonoao
ANMUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Associated companies

Group 2023 2022
HK$'000 HK5'000
Share of net assets 108498 204,026
Lisars 1o an associated compary - Ron-curment &70.350 -
778848 204,026

As at 31 December 2023, two S-year loans of RMBG00,000,000 [approximate to HK$654,000.000) and
RMB15000,000 (approximate to HK$16,350,000) pravided to an associated company are unsecured, interest
bearing at a fixed rate of 2.75% per annum and 2.50% per annum, respectively, and repayable in April and
December 2028. The carrying amounts of the loans to an assocated company approximates their fair values.

Detalls of the principal associated companies at 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows;

Flace of Effective
Mame establishment Principal activities interest held
Shenzhen Huazhou Ocean Chira Provision of tughoat serices in - 23.84%
Development Co,, Lid. China
Hulzhou International Container China Development and operation of  41.31%
Terminals Limited™ & container rerminal

1 Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers network firms

There Is no associated company as at 31 December 2023, which in the opindon of the directars of the Trustee-
Manager, is indwvidually material to the Group,

There are no material cantingent liabilities relating 1o the Group's interests in the associated companies,

Set out below is the Group's share of the year's total comprehensive [oss from its associated companies;

2023 2022

HKS'000 HKS'000

Met losses after tax B4.7Z7) (B81.423)

Other comprehensive loss {#4.588) (25.488)

Tatal comprehensive lass {89,315) (106911}
167
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16  Jolnt ventures

Oooooooooooobooooooad

Group 2023 2022
HKE$'000 HEKS'000
Share of net assets 4738234 4,887,595
Less: accumulated impalrment (920.000) {230,000
3808234 3,957,599
Detalls of principal joint ventures at 31 Decembar 2023 and 2022 are as Tollows:
Place of
incorporation/ Effective
MName establishment Principal activities interest held
COSCO-HIT Terminats (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Development and operation of  50.00%
Limited" a cantainer terminal
Asia Contalner Terminals Limited™ Hong Kong Development and operation of  40.00%
a containaer Teeminal
Beijing Leading Edge Container China Provisian of logistics services 50.00%
Seniaces Company Limited
Mercury Sky Group Limited™ British Virgin Isiands - Investment holding 50.00%
Shenzhen Leading Edge Port Services  China Prowision of port agency 49.00%
Co. L™ SEMVICES
Yantian East Part International Chima Development and operationof  39.73%
Container Terminals Limited a container terminal
(YERICTTY
Yanuan Port international Information  China Prowision of elecironic port 28.21%
Company Limited COMITRURItY System

(1]  Audited by Pricewaterhouse oopers network firms
(1 Mot required 1o be audited under the kws of the country al incorparation

There is no jaint venture a5 at 31 Decernber 2023, which in the opinion of the directars af the Trustee-Manager, is

individually material to the Group.

There are na material contingent labilities relating to the Group's interests in the joint ventures,

Set out below is the Group's share of the year's tofal comprehensive income from its joint ventures:

2023 2022

HK$'000 HE$'000

Met losses)fprofits after tax (35,298) T4.730
Other comprehensive loss (42,086) {65.875)
Total comprehensive (lossyincomse (77,384} B.B55
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Other non-current assets

Group 2023 2022
HKS'000 HES'000
Investments
Listed equity security 30,039 29,701
River Ports Econamic Benefits (Mate) 242857 280,109
Prepayment for fixed assets = 50,198
Dervvativie financial instruments
Interest rate swaps under cash fiow hedges 193963 125034
466855 BHES M2
Mote:

The River Ports Economic Benefits represent the economic interest and benefits of the river ports in Manhai and
Jlamgmen, China (together the “River PonsT), including all dividends and ary ather distributions or other monies
payable to a related company or any of its subsidiary companioes n s capacity as a shareholder of the redevant
holding company of the Rwver Ports arising from the profits attributable to the business of the River Ports and all
sale or disposal proceeds derived from such businesses, assets, rights and/or liabilities constituting any part of the
business of the River Parts as agreed with a related comipany and any of its subsidiary companies, The mevemant
i% due to change in fair value,

Deferred tax
Group 2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000
Deferred tax assets {14.630) (5.059)
Deforred tax labilties 2410618 8883533
Net deferred tax liabilities 8395088 BB7EATH
169
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18 Deferred tax (Continued)

The movements in deferred tax (assetsyliabilines during the year are as follaws:

Fair value  Withhelding

Accelerated  adjustments tax on
Unused tax depreciation  arising from  unremitted
losses  allowances  acquisitions earnings Others Total
HKS'000 HES'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HES'000
2033
AL T fanuary 2023 (5, 738) A7 ar7 AR 453,267 {2,630 BE7EAT4
Tax credited o income
statEment (26820 [12467) (342,278} {86,782) 1,749 [470,096)
Other temparary
differences - ] - - {12,398) {12,290
At 31 December 2023 {32.558) 4E5518 7,596,330 365,485 {19,777 8,395,988
2022
At 1 fanuary 2002 (12,353} 519,730 B294.176 460,431 {5,663) 9,256,321
Tax chargedicredited)to
mcame statemant 6,615 (21.781) (355,578) (7. 164) 224 (377,684}
Other temporary
differences - p: ] - - {191) {163)
At 31 Decembser 20122 15,738} 4897577 7.538.598 453,267 {5,630} AA78.474
Mates

(@  The deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off and when
the deferred taxes relate to the same fiscal authority,

{b) Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses camed forward to the extent that realisation of the
related tax benefit through the future taxable profit is probsble, The Group has unrecognised tax losses
of HK$95,616,000 at 31 December 2023 (31 December 2022: HK$ET,642,000) to carry forward against
future taxable income. OF these, HK$61 406.000 can be camried farward indefinitely (31 December 2022:
HE$63,225000). The remaining HE$34.210,000 (31 December 2022 HE$24.417000) expires in the

following years:
2023 2022
HKS'000 HKS'000
In the first year 6,289 1.007
In the second year E.969 10,245
In the third year 11 9,215
In the fourth year 3833 11
In the fifth year 15,108 3939
34,210 24417

ic}  Deferred tax liabilities are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liabilities method using
the tax rate of the countries in which the Group aperated. The termparary differences are for accelerated
depreclation allowances, falr value adjustrents arlsing from acquisttions and withhalding taxes arlsing from
unremitted eamings

(s} Deferred tax assets and abiities are expected to be recavered or seftled mostly after mare than twebe
maonths,
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Cash and bank balances
Group 2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000

Cash and cash equivalenis
Cash at bark and on hand 1,221 416 1,614,255
Short-term bank deposits 6,973,448 8780913
Cash and bank balances 8,194,864 10,395,168
Trust 2023 2022
HE$' 000 HES'000

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 2919 R

Cash and bank balances are denominated in the following currencies;
Group 2023 2022
Percentage  Percentage
Hang Kong daollar 450 34%
Renminbi 149 10%
United States dollar A% S6%
100%: 100%
Trust 2023 2022
Per:en':a;e Parl;enl:a;e_

Hang Kang dollar 155 4t%
United States dollar 1205 5%
Singapore dollar 73% 475
100%: 100%

The carrying amaunts of cash and bank balances approximate their fair values. The maximum exposure (0 credit
risk is the carrying amounts of the cash and bank balances.
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20 Trade and other receivables

Group 2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000

Trade receivables 2,096,751 1,897,009
Less; loss allowance provision (Note d) (47.659) {47.339)
2.045.092 1,849,670

Other receivables and prepayments 342451 393,935
Armounts due from associated companies (Note a) 523 11,805
Amounts due from joint ventures (Mate a) 138,615 149,223
Loan to an associated company (Mote b} 490,500 593.600
Loan 1o 4 joint venture (Note ©) - 120,000
3,021,181 3118233

Trust 2023 2022
HEKS'000 HES'000

Other recelvables and prepayments 1037 356
Amounts due from subsidiary companies (MNate a) 390 658
1427 1,014

Trade and other recelvables are denominated in the following cuerrencies

Group 2023 2022
Percentage  Percentage

Hang Kong dotlar 44% 47T%
Renminbi 48% 3%
United Siates dallar 2% 14%
1005 100%

Trust 2023 2022

Percentage  Percentage

Singapore dollar 100% 100%

Trade recewables are stated at the expected recoverable amount, net of any provision for estimated impairment
losses where it is deemed that a receivable may not be fully recoverable. The carrving amounts of these assels
approximate their fair values,

Mobes:

fa)  The amounis due from associated companies and joint ventures of the Group; and amounts due fram
subsidiary companies of the Trust are unsecured, interest free and have no fived terms of repaymant.

(b  Asar 31 December 2023, the loan of RMBAS0,000,000 (approximate to HKS490,500,000) 1o an associated
compary & unsecured, interest bearing at a fixed rate of 2.3% per annum and repayable in one year, As

at 31 December 2022, the loan of RMBS30,000,000 {approximate o HK$553,600,000) 1o an associated
coMmpany & unsecired, interest bearing at & fiued rate of 4.0% per annum and repayable in one year.

172

226/320



20

21

EDINETOOOO

OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Mates: (Cantinued)

OoooooooooooooooOonoad

ANNUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

()  As 3t 31 December 2022, the loan of HKS120,000,000 to a joint venture is unsecured, interest bearing st

Hong Kang Interbank Offered Rate (HIBORT plus 2.1% per annum and repayable in ane year,

(i At 31 December 2023, trade receivables of the Group amounting to HES47,650,000 (2022: HK$4T,335,000)
wera impaired and provided for, The Group applies the simplified approach to provide for expected credit
losses prescribed by HEKFARS 9, which permits the use of the lifetime expected credit loss provision for all

trade receivables.

Movements an the [ass alowance provision for trade receivables are as follows:

2023 2022

HES'000 HES' 000

At beginning of the year 47,335 50,786
Additions 209 12
Write back - (3116}
Written off - [335)
Currency translation differences 1M (B}
At end of the year 47,659 47,339

The additions o and write back of loss sllowance provision fof trade recenvables have been mcluded in the

INCoame Stabemant.

The other classes within trade and other receivables da not contain impaired assets

The maximum exposure (o oredit risk at the repoming date is the cannying value of each class of receivables

mentioned above,

Trade and other payables

Group 2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000
Trade payables, other payables and accruals 6018097 5,706,185
Loans from non-controlling Interests (Note a) 106,656 108756
Lease liabilities 10,186 12,3

Derdeative financial instrumants

Crass currency interest rate swaps under cash flow hedge - 12847
Ampunts due to related companies (Note bj 101,159 107473
Amounts due 10 associated companies (Note b) 2.898 3016
AMCUNES due 1o point ventures (Nate b) 36,966 84,176
6,275,962 6,014,844
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21 Trade and other payables (Continued)

Trust 2023 2022

HK$'000 HK5'000

Trade payables, other payables and accruals 7368 B.456
Amounts due to;

- & related compary (Mote b 17,612 32.851

- subsidiary companies (Note b) 6,665 1.846

31646 41,153

Trade and other payables are denomirated in the following curmencies:

Group 2023 2022

Percentage Percentage

Hong Kong doflar 7% 87

Renrminti 3% 10%

United States dollar % 3%

100% 100%

Trust 2023 2022
Percentage  Percentage

Hong Kong dollar 21% 4%

United States dallar 56% B

Singapore dollar 23% 16%

100% 100%

At 31 December 2023, the carrying amounts of trade and other payables of the Group and of the Trust
approximate their fair values.

Mates:

fa) Thi loams from non-controlling interests of the Group are unsecured, inferest free except for the amount
of BMBETD,000,000, sapprodmate to HKE7E,300,000 (2022 RMBYD,000,000, approximate to HKSTE.400,000)
which bears interest at ficed rate of 2.0% per annum and repayable in one year.

(b} Armounts due to related companies, assocated companies and int ventures of the Group; and amounts

due to a related company and subsidiary companies of the Trust are unsecured, Interest free and have no
fixed terms of repayment.
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Bank and other debts

Current  Mon-current
Group portion portion Total

HES'00D HES'000 HES'000
Unsecured bank loans 390,000 13155000 13,545,000
Loans from related companies 450,500 - 490,500
Guaranteed notes 3,900,000 7,800,000 11,700,000
Total principal amount of bank and other debes 4,780,500 20,955,000 25,735,500
Unamortised loan facility fees and discounts related to debis 15, 680) {B4.636) {90.316)
Ar 31 Decemnber 2023 4,774,820 20,870,364 25,645,184
Unsecured bank loans 5,070,000 10,370,000 15,440,000
Guaranteed nares - 11,700,000 11,700,000
Total principal amount of bank and other debts 5,070,000 22,070,000 27,140,000
Unamormised Inan facity fees and discounts related 1o debts [&,341) {98,088) {100,425)
At 31 December 2022 5,067,659 21.9M.912 27,035.5M

The carrying amounis of bank loans of the Group approximaie thelr falr values as the bank loans bear floating
interest rates and are repriced within ane month at the prevailing market interest rates. The bank koans will be fully
repayable from March 2024 to February 2028 (2022 repayable fram March 2023 to August 2027),

Loans from related companies of RMBAS0,000,000, approximate to HKS420,500,000, bear a fived interest rate of
2,30% per annum and repayable from Novemnber 2024 to December 2024

In Navernber 2019, the Group issued a S-year USS500 million 2.875% guaranteed note due 2024,

In March and September 2021, the Group issued a S-year USSS00 millon 2.00% guaranteed note due 2026 and a
S-year LISS500 millicn 1.50% guaranteed note due 2026, respectively

The effective interest rate of the Group's bank and other debts at 31 December 2023 is 3.5% per annum (2022:
3.1% per annumj

Bank and other delbts are dencminated n the followling currencies:

Group 2023 2022
Percentage  Percentage
Hong Kong dollar 6% 20r%
Renminki 7% i
United States dallar 62% B
100% 100%:
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23

(a)

176

Pension assets
Group 2023 2022
HKS'000 HK5'000
Defined benefit plans
Penslon asseis 131,538 123,213

The Group operates a number of defined benefit and defined contributon plans, the azsets of which are held
independently of the Group's assets in trustee administered funds.

Defined benefit plans

The Group's defined benefit plans in Hong Kong are a contributary final salary pension plan and a non-contributony
guaranteed return defined contribution plan, The Group's plans were valued by Towers Watson Hong Kong
Limited, qualified actuaries at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 using the projected unit credit method
o account for the pension accouniing costs in accordance with HEAS 19 (2011) "Employes Benefits”,

The principal actuarial assumptions used for accounting purposes are as follows:

2023 2022

Percentage  Percentage

Discount rate 3.40-3.500% 370-3.80%
Futura s3lary increases 3.50% 3.50%
Interest credited on plan accounts 5.00-6.00% 5.00-6.00%

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of inancial position are determined as follows;

2023 2022

HKS'000 HKS'000

Fair value of plan assets 1,261 410 1.29.827
Present value of defined benefit obiigations 11,129472) {1, 168,614}
Met defined benefit assets 131,938 123,213
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23 Pension assets (Continued)
{a) Defined benefit plans (Continued)

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit assetaqlabilities) and its companents are as follows:

Defined Fairvalue Net defined

benefits of plan benefit
obligations assets assets
HES'000 HKS'000 HES000
2023
At 1 January {1,168.614) 1,291,827 123213
Met (charge)eredit to the Income statement
Current service cost {37.437) (390) (37.821)
Interest [costifincome {41.939) 47,061 5122
(793700 46,671 {32,699
Met creditf(charge) to other comprehensive income
Remeasurements gainflossy
Actuarial gain/(loss) arsing from:
Experience adjustrment 1,602 - 1,602
Financial assumptions (14,401) - {14,401)
Lemagraphic assumption 6,940 - 6,940
Return on plan assets excluding Interest mcome - 289 7324 25 224
15.855) 20,224 23365
Other
Contributions paid by the ermplaper - 18,059 18,059
Contributions paid by the employas (5.609) 5.6049 =
Benefits paid 125428 (125428) .
Met transfer 4552 {4.552) -
At 31 December 11.12%472) 1261410 131,938
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23 Pension assets (Continued)

{a)  Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Defined Fair value Net defined

benefits of plan benefit
obligations assets assets
HKS'000 HKS'000 HES000
2022
AL 1 January {1,395,658) 1,699,440 303,782
Met (charge)/credit to the income statement
Current service cost (46377 {B19) [£6,996)
interest {costhincome (17,373} 21,545 4,172
[63,750) 20,926 (22824}
Met creditf{charge) to other comprehensive income
Remeasurements gain/loss)
Actuarial gainlloss) ansing from;
Experience adjustment 4607 - 4,607
Financial assumpthans 158,689 = 158,6BS
Demagraphic assumption [136) - {135)
Return an plan assets excluding interest Meome - (301,197 (301,197)
163,160 (301,197} {138,037
Other
Contributions paid by the emplayer - 292 292
Contributions paid by the employes 8.172) 6,172 -
Benefits paid 118617 18EIT -
Met transfer 15,189 (15,189} =
At 31 December {1,168,614) 1,291,827 123,213
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23 Pension assets (Continued)
{a) Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Fair valee of the plan assets is analysed as fallows:

2023 2022
Percentage  Percentage

Edjuilty Instruments

Conglomerates and manufacturing 1% 2%

Constructon and materials 1%
Consumer markets % %
Energy and utilities 1% 1%
Financial institutiens and units trust 46% 43%
Haalth and care % 3%
Insurance 15 19
Informatian technology g% %
Othiers 1% 1%
65% 6%

Debt instrumeants
Gavernment (other than US) B %
Financial nstitutions Ee ) B
US Treasury 4% T
Others O 11%
28% 3%
Cash and others T% %
1005 100%
179
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23 Pension assets (Continued)
{a)  Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The debt instruments are analysed by issuer's credit rating as fallows:

2023 2022
Percentage  Percentage

LRETEEEY 19% 165
Aal/Ane 13% 21%
AaZing B A%
LEENLTE 6% 3%
Al 16% 15%
M2l T 5%
LIRS 3% %
Baal/BEE+ 10% T
Baa2/BEH 4% A%
Other lower grade 1% 2%
Ma imvestment grade EL 12%

100% 100%

The fair value of the above equity instruments and debt mstruments is determined based on quated market prices.

Cantributions to fund the obligations are based upon the recommendations of independent qualified actuaries
for sach of the pension plans of the Group to fully fund the relevant schemes on an ongoing basis. The realisation
of the deficit is contingent upon the realisation of the actuarial assumptions made which is dependent upon a
number of factors indluding the market performance of plan assets. Funding reguirements: of the major defined
benefit plans of the Group are detalled below.

The Group operates two principal pension plans in Hong Kong. One plan, which has been dosed to new entrants
since 1994, provides pension benefits based on the greater of the aggregate of the employes and employer vested
contributions plus a minimum interest thereon of 6% per annum, and pensian benefits derived by a formula based
an the final salary and years of senvice, an independent actuarial valuation, underaken for funding purposes under
the provision of Hong Kongs Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance ("ORS0%, on 1 January 2022 repored
a funding level of 164% of the accrued actuarial liabilities on an ongaing basis. The valuation used the attained age
valuation method and the main assumptions in the valuation are an investment return of 4% per annum, satary
increases of 3.5% per annum and interest credited 1o balances of 6% per annum, The valuation was prepared
by Tian Keat Aun, a Fellow of The Institute and Faculty of Actuaries, and Stewart Chan, a Fellow of the Society
of Actuaries, of Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, The second plan provides benefits equal to the employer
vested contributions plus a minimum interest thereon of 5% per annum. As at 31 December 2023, vested benafits
under this plan are fulty funded n accordance with the ORSO funding requirements. During the year ended
31 December 2023, forfeited contributions totalling HKS564.000 (2022 HK$1,127.000) were used to reduce
the level of contributions of the year ended 31 December 2023 and no forfeited contribution was avallable at
31 Decemnber 2023 (2022 nil) to reduce future year’s contributions
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Pension assets {Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Cantinuad)

The sensitivity of the defined bensfit ohiigation to changes in the significant principal assumptians is!

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in Increase in Decrease in

assumption assumption assumption
Discount rate 0.25% Decrease by 1.1% Increase by 1.06%
Salary Increase 0.25% Increase by 0.1% Decrease by 0.1%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, this i unlikely to accur, and changes in some af the assumptions may be correlated. When
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions, the same method
(present value of the defined benefit obiigation calculated with the projected unit credic method at the end af the
reparting period) has been applied as when calculating the pension liability recognised within the statement of
financial pasitian, The mathods and types of assumptions wsed in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change
compared [0 previous year.

The Group expects to make contributions of HKS18.907,000 (2022: HKS18,401,000) to the defined benefit plans
cluring the next year

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation Is 4.2 years as at 31 December 2023 (2022: 50
yEars).

Defined contribution plans
The Group’s cost in respect of defined contribution plans for the year amounted to HKS$T0,198,000 (2022:
HE$T72.031,000)

Other non-current liabilities

Group 2023 2022
HKF'000 HKS'000
Lease liabilities 6479 16,674
Others 100,758 106,785
107.237 123453
Units in issue

Group and Trust Number of
units HKS'000
AL 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2023 8,711.101.0232 63,553.83%

All issued units are fully paid and rank pari passu in all respects

1|
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26  Investment in a subsidiary company

Trust 2023 2022

HES'000 HES'000
investment cost 10,000 10,000
Capital contribution 44632724 45,868,723
Less accurmulated impairment (24,212,051 (24212037}

20.430,673 21,666,672

Pursuant 1o an investment agreement between HPH Trust and a wholly-owned subsadiary, HPHT Lemited, dated 4
August 2011, HPH Trust made capital contributions of HK$67,280,000,000 to HPHT Limited (*Capital Contribution”]
through capitalising the amaurts due from the subsidiary, HPH Trust has no right to reguire HPHT Limited 1o
return any Capital Contribution. HPHT Limited may return to HPH Trust any Capital Cantribution at any time in
whole or in part. Accordingly, the Capital Contribution Is accounted for as investment i a subsidiary company

Detaits of subsidiary companies of the Group are disclosed in Note 31,

27  Motes to consolidated statement of cash flows

{a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations s as follows:

2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000
Operating profit 3320123 4280938
Depreciation and amoutisation 2804 B20 3.003976
Met loss/(gain] on disposal of fived assets 5,059 (140}
Dividend income (22,3200 {19,034}
Interest income (356,223} (172443}
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,841,459 193,298
Decrease in imeentories 3,653 5955
[Increase)decrease in trade and other recevables (168,803} 1.628.943
Maovement in balances with associated companies and joint ventures (5.438) {9.121)
increaseddecrease) in trade and ather payables 364,381 (B95,301)
Decrease in pension assets 14,640 42,532
Cash generated fram operations 6,049,892 8,067,306
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27  Motes to consolidated statement of cash flows (Continued)
{6} Reconciliation of labilitles arlsing from financing activities Is as fallows:
Bank Interest rate
and ather Bank swap
Dividend loans  and other cantracts held
payable repayable Ioans to hedge
o non- not  repayable against fair
controlling  exceeding more than  Guaranteed value risks of Lease
interests 1 year 1 year notes bank loans  liabilities Total
HKS000 HES' D00 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000  HKS'000 HKS'000
AL T january 1023 - 5067653 10330369 11,641,543 F1L1ET) 29065 26756449
Cash fiows (Nowe) (2924337  (4573500) 3145000 - [11.294)  {2370,131)
Foraign excharge
adjustments {15491) - - - - - [15491)
Transfor betweon
Categones 389,876 (389,876}
Dradends {a non-
controlling interests 2935828 - - - - 2939878
Decrease in lease
lighalitios - - - - - 1.952) 11.552)
Cnher non-Cash
MCWaments 2341 18210 16,562 118,224 E46 158,183
At 31 Decermber 2023 BEO3TE 13103703 11.661.105 [193.963} 1hbhS 25467836
Mate: The total cash outflow for the leases in 2023 was HK$49,195.000.
Crods currency
inverest rate
SWap contracts
and interest rate
SWap contracts
Dividend Bank loans held to hedge
payable repayable Bank loans agalinst foreign
to non- not  repayable currency risks and
controlling  exceeding more than Guaranteed  fair value risks of Lease
Interests 1 year 1 year nobes bank loans  liabilities Total
HKS000 HES'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000  HE$'000 HES'000
A2 1 fanuary 1022 - 3294668 10107454 15518184 28077 17553 285966,343
Cash ficws (Note) (2006952 (3.298000) 5273500  (3.900.000) . (14381} (3345833)
Foreign eachange
adjusiments 1512 - - - - - 2512
Transfer between
categoeias - 5067659 (5067650 - -
Onadends to non-
controlling interests 2004440 - - = M004440
Increase in legse
lishdities - - - - - 24765 24765
Oy nor-cash
mgvements - 3,331 17074 23359 (340,264} 742 (295,778}
At 31 December 1022 - LOGTERD  10.330.369 115481543 312187} 29065 )6 756449
Mate: The total cash outflow for the leases in 2022 was HK$53.577.000
183
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28 Commitments

{a) The Group's capital commitments are a5 follows:

2023 2022
HK$'000 HKS'000

Flred assets and projects under developiment
Contracted bt not provided for 4,967 62064

(b} The Group's share of capital commitments of the joint ventures is as follows:

2023 2022
HKS'000 HKS'000
Contracted bist riot provided for 2,096,399 2590767

(e} The Group leases various offices premises and port facilities under non-cancellable leases explring within six
months (o fourteen months (2022 eleven months (o twelve months), The leases have varying terms, escalation
clauzes and remewal rights. On renewal, the terms of the lpases are renegatizted.

The future minimum lease payments for leases not recognised in the financial statements are as follows:

2023 2022

HES'D00 HES'000

Within one year 1,974 2180
Betwesn ane and two years 329 -
2013 2180

(d}y Ar 31 Decemnber 2023, the Group leased certain office premises and part facilines (o third parties under non-
cancellable operating leases. Ageregate minimum lease receivables are as follows:

2023 2022

HEF'000 HE$000

Within one year 25,758 43831
Between ane and two years 15416 28.823
Between two and three years 165 14,620
45,339 92,344
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238/320



29

EDINETOOOO

OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)

Related parties transactions

OoooooooooooooooOonoao

ANMUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Significant transactions between the Group and related parties during thie year that are carried out in the normal
course of business are disclosed below, Quistanding balances with associated companies, joint ventures and
group companies are disclosed in Motes 15, 16, 20 and 21.

(i)

Income fram and expenses to related parties

2023 2022
HK$'000 HK%'000
Income:
Container handling fees received from joint ventures and related
companies (Mote a) 11,949 12,819
Management, service and suppart fee recesved from related
companies (Nole b) 44535 43,799
Transportation management services fee income from related
companies (Mote ¢} 15729 101,329
Interest incame from a joint venture and an associated campany
{Mote d) 20,765 29,308
Expenses:
Cartainer handling charges paid to joint venturées and related
companies (Mot ) 5,980 12,109
Transportation management service charges paid to an assoclated
company 2nd related companies (Mate e) 17127 18480
Lease rentals on premises and part facilities paid to a jont venture, an
associated company and related companies {Note &) 16,552 17,189
Trustee-Manager management fees (Mate f)
- Base foe 26431 25,809
= Development fee 13.445 21.029
Global support services fees 1o a related company (Note Z) 158.587 154 856
Infarmation technology {177} support and maintenance sendce fees
jpaid to
- & joint venture {Mate h) 28,166 26000
- related companies (Nate h) 24,656 22676

Motes:

(a) Container handling fees received from joint ventures and refated companies were charged at terms

plifsLant 1o the relevant agresments.

[+]} Management, service and support fee received from related companies were charged at terms

mutually agreed,

{c) Revenue from related companies for the provision of ransporlation management services was

charged at prices and terms mutually agreed.

(d) Interest incame was receied fram the loans provided ta a joint venture and an associated company

as per Mate 15, Note 20{b) and Nowe 20ic).

{e)  Container handling charges, transportation management service charges and lease rentals paid to
Joing ventures, associated companies and related companies were charged at terms pursuant (o

relevant agreements.

239/320
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L

Related parties transactions (Continued)

il

(i)

fii}

Ineame from and expenses 1o related parties (Continued)
Motes: (Continued)
(fi  The Trustee-Manager's management fees were charged in accardance with the Trust Deed,

The base fee was charged at a fived fee of US$2.500,000 (equivatent to HKS19,500,000) per anmum
which is sublect o Increase each year from 20712 by such percentage representing the percentage
increase in the Hong Kong Composite Consumer Price Index, The base fee for the year ended
11 December X023 is payable n cash, Az the December 2023 figure for the Hong Kong Composite
Consumer Price Index i yet to be published as at the date of preparation of these financial
statements, the adjusement to the base fee, il required, will be accounted for in the subsequent
financial year,

Development fee relates to the development project by YEPICT, 3 joint venture of HPH Trust, was
charged in accordance with the Trust Deed which states that the development fea is payable in
arrears for every six months after the commencement of the development project in respect of
praject ¢osts incurred over the previous sic-manth period, Pursuant to the Trust Deed,

{1 where the total project costs incurred in the development project s less than US$S00 millian,
the Trustee-Manager is entitled 1o receive a fee of 25% of the total project costs incurred
{pro-rated to HPH Trust's 39,73% effective interest in the subject development project); and

2] where the total project costs incurred in the development praject is USSS00 million or
mare, the Trustee-Manager is entitled to receive a fee of US$12.5 million plus 1.5% of the
tatal project costs incurred which exceeds L1S3500 million (pro-rated to HPH Trust's 39.73%
effective interastin the subject development projecth

Total project costs incurred since commencement of the project up 1o 31 December 2023 were
lets than LISSS00 milion. Development fees were calculated based on the 2.5% of the project costs
imcurred for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022,

(g Global support sendces fees in respect of administration services, and licence for certaln intellectual
property rights were charged at prices and terms muiuaily agreed,

{h}  IT support and maintenance services fees in respect of the support and maintenance of IT systems
paid to a joint venture and related cormpanies were charged at prices and terms mutually agreed.

Joint Operating Alliance af the Kwai TEing containgr terminals

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Seaport joint Operating Alliance Agreement entered into by Hongkong
International Terminals Limited, COSCO-HIT Terminals [Hong Kong) Limited, Asia Contalner Terminals
Limited and Modern Terminals Limited, with effect from 1 Aprl 2079, the parties callaborate with each
other for the efficient management and operation of the 23 berths across Termimals 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and
% (together the “Combined Terminal Facilities™) in Kwai Tsing, The revenue and costs fram the management
and operation aof the facilities of the Combined Terminal Facilities are shared among the parties at a pre-
agreed ratio,

Key management compeansation
Key management of the Group indudes managing directors and key management of the deep-water

container ports of the Group. The compensation paid or payable to key management far employes services
i5 shown below:

2023 2022
HES'000 HKS$'000
Salarles and employee benefits 22320 25,273
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30  Financial risk and capital management
{a) Cash management and funding

The major financial instruments of the Group inchude liquid funds, investments, trade and other receivables, trade
and ather payables and borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in the respective notes to
the financial statements. The risk management programme of the Group is designed to minimise the financial risks
aof the Groug, These risks Include credit risk, interest rate risk, forelgn currency risk and fguidity risk,

The Group generally obtains long-term financing to meet funding requirements, Management aof the Group
regudarly and closely monitors its overall net debt position and reviews its funding costs and maturity profile 1o
faciiitate refinancing,

(b)  Capital management

The Group's strategy involves adopting and maintaining an appropriste mix of debt and equity to ensure optimal
returns to unitholders, while maintaining sufficient flaxibility to implement growth strategies.

The Group may consider dversifying its sources of debt financing by accessing the debt capital markets through
the issuance of bonds to optimise the debt maturity profile and to make adjustments to the capital structure in
light of changes in econamic conditions,

The Group has complied with all externally imposed capital requirements which Include a leverage ratio.

At 31 December 2023, tatal equity amounted to HK$43355,042,000 (2023; HK$46,276,746,000], and consolidated
net debt, which represents cash less bank and other debits, of the Group was HKS17.540,636,000 (2022:
HES 16,744, 832,000),

(e}  Credit exposure

The Group's holdings of cash and cash equivalents, cross currency interest rate swaps contracts and interest rate
swaps contracts with financial institutions expose the Group o counterparty credit risk. The Group controls its
credit fisk 1o non-performance by its counterparties through regular reviev and manitaring of their credit ratings.

The recervables from customers and other counterparties also expose the Group to credit risk. The Group
contrals its credit risk by assessing the credit quality of the custamer, taking into account its financlal pasition, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accardance with
limits set by the management. The utisation of credit limits is regularly monitored.

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring the ECL which uses a lifetime ECL for all trade
recewvables. To measure the ECL, trade recedvables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characterstics
and the days past due.

The ECL on trade receivables i either calculated using a provision matrix where a peovision rate applies based

an its historical observed defaul rates ar expected default probability and the loss rate, as adjusted by forward-
looking information, On that basis, no material additional ECL was recognised as at 31 December 2023 and 2022,

ar
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30  Financial risk and capltal management [Continued)

(d} Interest rate exposure
Thie Group’s main Interest risk exposures relate to cash and cash equivalents, loans from non-contralling interests,
bank and other debts, The Group manages s interest rate expasure with a focus on reducing the Graup's overall
cost of debt and exposure to changes in interest rates.

The impact of a hypothetical 5 basis points increase in market interest rate at the end of the reporting period
would decrease the Group's profit and unitholders' equity by HKS 1,476,000 (2022; HKS1,244,000),

The Group has entered into cross currency interest rate swap contracts and interest rate swap contracis to
achieve an appropriate mix of fived and floating rate exposure consistent with the Group's palicy.

The effecrs of the nterest rate swap contracts and Cross CUrmency iNTerest rale swap conracls on the Group's
financlal position and performance are as Tfollows:

2023 2022

HE$'000 HES'000

Carrying amaunt assets 193963 312187
Motional amount (Mote} 3,500,000 7,800,000
March 2023

Maturity date March 2025 to March 2025
Hedge ratia 11 11
Change in fair value of outstanding hedging instruments since 1 Januany (131,071} 135819

Change in value of hedged item used to determing hedge effectvensss 131.0M [135.819)
Pay average interest rate 1.18% 2.15%
Reeive average interest rate 5.99% 2.46%

Mate;

The contractual notional amount of interest rate swaps held for hedging which is based on Secured Owvernight
Financing Rate (SOFRT) i HEKS3,500.000,000 (2022 HES7,800,000,000, based on London Inter-bank Offered Rate
CLIBDRT)

The Group has adopted the amendments to HEFRS 9, HEFRS 7 and HEFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Refarm -
Phase 2 effective on 1 January 2021,

USD LIBOR ceased publicaton after 30 June 2023, and was replaced by S0FR and had no material effect on the
amounts reported for the current and prior financlal years,
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Financial risk and capital management (Continued)

Foreign currency Expasure

The Group has entered into oross currendy nterest rate swap contracts to hedge its foreign currency exposurs
in respect of bank borrawings denaminated in United States dollars with principal amount equivalent to HK3,900
milllion 0o HE dollar borrowings as at 31 December 2022,

The effects of the cross currengy inferest rate swap contracts on the Group's finandial position and performance
are as follows:

2023 2022

HKS'000 HES'000

Carrying amaunt {labilities) - {12.847)
Mational amount - 2,500,000
Matirity date - March 2023
Hedge ratio - 11
Change in fair value of autstanding hedging instruments since 1 Januany = B42

Change in value of hedged item used to determine hedge effectiveress - (842}
fverage exchange rate - HEST B4sU5%1

For overseas subsidiaries, assoclated companies and |aint ventures, which consist of non-Hong Kang dollar assets,
the Group generally monitors the development of the Group's cash flows and debt market and, when appropriate,
wiould expect to refinance these businesses with kocal currency borrowings,

Currency risk as defined by HKFRS 7 arises on financial instruments denominated in a currency that is nat the
functional currency and being of a monetary nature excepl for the currency risk between United States daollar
and Hong Kong dollar ghven the two currencies are under the linked exchange rate system. Differences resuliing
from the transiation of financial statements of overseas subsiciaries into the Group's resentation currency are
therefore not taken inta consideration for the purpose of the sensithity analysis for currency risk,

The impact of a hypothetical 5% weakening of the HK dollar against all exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period, with all other variables held constant, on the Group's profit for the year is st out as below.

Hypothetical (decrease)/
increase in profit
2023 2022
HK$'000 HES'000
Renminti (12,7400 36.340
Singapore dollar (210) 184y
Cthers - 17
{12950} 36,173
189
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30  Financial risk and capltal management [Continued)
(f Liguidity exposure
The fallowing tables detadl the remalning contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period of the Group's

and the Trust's financial Nabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted principal cash flows and the
earliest date on which the Group and the Trust can be required 1o pay:

Group = Contractual maturities .
Total Between

Carrying undiscounted Within 1ta s After
amounts cash flows 1 year years 5 years
HES'000 HKS'000 HES'000 HKS'000 HES'000

2043
Trade and other payables 6,275,962 6,276,002 6,276,002 B =
Bank and other delis 25,645,184 25,735,500 4780500 20,955,000 -
Other non-current liabiities 6479 6,508 - 6,508 -
31,927,625 32018010 11,066,502 20,561,508 -

2022
Trade and other payabiles 0,014 2444 5,979,030 5,979,020 - -
Bank and other debis 27,039,571 27,140,000 5,070,000 22,070,000 -
Other non-current liabilties 16,674 16,679 - 16,679 :
33,071,089 33,135,709 11,045,030 22,086,679 =

dssuming the effect of interest rates with respect to variable rate financial liabilities remaining constant and
no change in aggregate princepal amount of financial habilives other than repayment at scheduled maturity as
reflected in the table, the Group has interest accruing and payable on certain of these liabilities which |s estimated
to be HKSBS51,529,000 (2022: HESG96,067,000) in *within 1 year” maturity band and HK$1,792 180,000 (2022:
HES 1,484 549,000) in “between 1 to 5 years” maturity band. The table above excludes such information,

Trust Contractual maturities
Total Between
Carrying undiscounted Within 1to5s
amounts cash flows 1 year YyEars
HES'000 HES'000 HKS'000 HES'000
2043
Trade and other payables 31,646 31,646 31.646 -
2022
Trade and other payables 41,153 41,153 41,153 -

170
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The fallowing table shows the classification category and carmying amount as at 31 December 2023 and 31
December 2022 under HEFRS 9 far the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities:

2023 2022
Mote Classification HES'000 HES'000
Financial assets
Listed equity security 17 FyOCl 30,039 29,71
River Ports Economic Benefits 17 FVOCI 242,857 280,109
Interest rate swaps 17 Fair value hedges 193,963 325034
Cash and cash equivalents 19 Amortised cost 8,194,864 10,395,168
Trade and other receivables 20 Amortised cost ZB830,013 3,065,567
11,491,736 14085579
2023 2022
MNote Classification HES'000 HES'000
Financial liabilities
Bank and other debis 22 Amortised cost 25,645,184 27,039,571
Trade and other payables 21 Amorised cost 6,265,776 5,589,606
Lease liabilties 21,24 Ampriised cost 16,665 29,065
Cross currency Interest rate swaps 21 Fair value hedges - 12847
31,927 625 33,071,080
Representing -
Financial assets measured at
FvioCl 272896 309.8%0
Armpmised cost 11,024,877 13,460,735
Fair value hedges 193,963 325034
Financial liabilities measured at
Amprtised cost 31927625 33,068,242
Fair valise hodpes - 12.847
191
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30  Financial risk and capltal management [Continued)

{h}  Fair value estimation
The table below analyses recurring fair value measuremnents for financial assetslabilities). These fair value
measurements are categorised into different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation
techniques used. The differant levels are defined as lollows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities;

Level 2. Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets o [wabilities,
either directhy (e, as prices) o indirectly e, derived from prices); and

Level 3 Inputs for the assets or liabdities that are not based on observable market data (ie. unchservable inputs).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Note HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
At 31 December 2023
Listed equity security 17 30,039 - - 30,039
River Parts Economic Benefits 17 - - 242857 242857
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps 17 - 193,963 - 193,963
30,033 193,963 242 857 456,855
Ar 31 December 2022
Listed equity security 17 29,7 - - 29,701
River Parts Economic Benafits 17 - - 280,109 280,109
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps 17 - 325,034 = 325,034
Cross CUrTency INterest rate swaps 21 = (12.847) = {12.847)
29,701 312187 2E0.109 521,997

The fair value of the cross currency interest rate Swaps and interest rate swaps included in level 2 category abave
dre estimated using the present value of the estimated future cash fiows based on observable yield curves. The
fair value of financial instruments that are not traded In active market (level 3) is determined by discounted cash
fiow analysis with reference to inputs such as dividend stream, The significant unobservable inputs for the Level 2
valuation are average dividend growth rate of 5% (2022; 5%) and discount rate of 11% (2022: 12%). The higher the
average dwvidend growth rate or the lower the discount rate, the highar the fair value of Level 3 valuation.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were no transfers between the Level 1, Level 2 and
Level 3 fair value measurements,

At 31 December 2023, the fair value of bank and other debts (Mote 22} was HK$25003.0 million (31 December
2022; HK$26,084.8 million). The carrying amounts of the remaining financial assets and financial liabilities
approximate their fair values,
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31 List of subsidiary companies of the Group
{a} Detalls of principal subsidiary companies of the Group at 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

Particulars of

Place of issued share i :::::hh!ﬂd
incorporation/ capitaliregistered -
Name establishment Principal activities capital 023 022
HPHT Limited™ Hong Kong Imvestment hofding HKS 10,000,000 100% 100%
Giantfield Resources British Virgin lslands  lnvestment halding 2 ordinary shares of 100% 100%
Lirnited™ USS1 pach
HIT investments British Virgin Islands . investiment holding 201 ordinary "A"shares  100% 100%
Limited of USE1 each
200 non-aling
preferred *8° shares
of IS8T each
Pear| Spirit Limited @ritish Virgin Islands  investment holding 2 ornary shafes of 100% 100%
LISST pach
Hongkong Imemational  Hong Kong Development and HK$E 500,000,020 100% 100%
Terminals Limited™ operation of container
termindis
Yantian International China Developrment and HFS 2A00,000,000 SE41%w S04k
Container Terminals operation of container
Limiged terminals
Yantian International China Development and HK36,056,960.000 51E4% 5164
Container Terminals aperation of contaner
(Prase [l) Limigag™ terminals
Shenzhen Fingyan China Prowision of various RMB1 50,000,000 S1e4% 5164
Multimodal Company transportation services
Limitad™
Shenzhen Yantian China Development and FhB2,343,300.000 S1.6d% . 51.64%
West Port Terminals operation of contsner
Limited™ terrninals
Hutchison Pors Yantian  Hong Kong frvestment holding HE$10,000.000 79.45% TR45%
Limited™
Wattrus Limited™ British Virgin Islands  Investiment holding 32 °A" shares of 94.858% D4.EBR
US$1 each
593 "B" shares of
IS8T pach
Success Emterprises British Virgin Islands Irvastment halding 2005 "A” shares of 79455 7945%
Limnited (formerty U551 each
known as Sigma 8,424 “B" shares of
Enterprises Limied)" U551 each

247/320
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n List of subsidiary companies of the Group (Continued)
(a)  Details of principal subsidiary companies of the Group at 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

{Continued)
Particulars of
Place of issued share i :Hﬂi::”
incorparation/ capitaliregistered nere
Name establishment Principal activities capital 2023 2022
Hutchlson Ports Yanfian — Braish Virgen lslands  evestment holding 200 ordinary shares 100% 100%
Imvestments Limited™ of U5%1 each
Birrang Limited™ British Virgin Islands - Irvestment holding 10,000 ardinary 100% 1008
shares of USS1
each
Hutchisen Shenzhen British Virgin Islands  Investment holding 1 ardinary share of 100%  100%
East Investments Li5%1
Limited™!

(1)  Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers metwork finms
[4) Mot required o be audied under the laws of the country of Incorporation
@ 1 ordinary *A" share was issued in 2023
(4] 1 gedinary share was Sued in 2023
5 1 ofdinary share ‘was ssued For HKSES00U000,000 in 2023
tnpoinment of auditars
The Trust has complied with RBules 712 and 715 of the Usting Manual of the SGX-5T in relation to its auditors.
(b}  Material non-contrelling interests
Yantian International Contalner Terminals Limited, Yantian International Contalner Terminals (Phase II1) Limited,
Shenzhen Yantian West Port Terminals Limited, Wattrus Limited and Success Enterprises Limited are the subsidiany
companies with non-controdling Interests that are matenial to the Group.

Set out below ts the summarised financial iInformation for these subsidiary compankes:

Summarized staterment of financial position

2023 2022

HES'D00 HES'000

Man-current assels 56,027,721 58547303
Currant assets 7,189,490 8,550,764
Total assets 64,117,211 67098067
Man-current habilities 5938411 6,222.B65
Current liabdities 4,601 461 3613665
Tatal labifities 10,539,872 9,836,530

194
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2023 2022
HKS'000 HEKS000.
Revenue and other income 7,875,808 8679362
Met prafit far the year 2,801,585 3162437
Summarised staterment of cash fliows
2023 2022
HES'000 HES'000
Met change in cash and cash equivalents {2.316,724) {153,336)
Dividends paid ta non-controlling intereses 20924337 2,006,952

The information above is the amount before inter-company eliminations.

Approval of the financlal statements

The financial statements set out on pages 139 m 195 were approved by the Board of Directars of the Trustee-

Manager for issue on 7 February 2024

249/320
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HPH

20,430,673 100.1
(21,024) 0.1
(6,276) 0.0
20,403,373 100.0

21,024 0.0

6,526,542 15.1

49,902,608 115.1

43,355,042 100.0

HPH HPH HPHT

21 15,990 93
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2023 12 31
20,435.0 409,722
31.6 634
20,403.4 409,088
8,711,101,022
2.94 59
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CDP 10.00
CDP

CDP

CDP
CDP CDP
CDP

HPH
60

HPH
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38 59 328

23 103
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
3 40,435 811 46,975 942
(1,701) (34) (1,683) (34)
(181) *) (174) 16)
(5,959) (119) (5,343) (107)
(7,841) (157) (7,200) (144)
32,594 654 39,775 797
() © ) ()
4 32,588 653 39,769 797
(5,299) (106) (6,624) (133)
27,289 547 33,145 665
7 30,000 602 18,000 361
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2023 12 31

2023 2022
244 5 418 8
244 5 418 8
10 24,566 493 13,153 264
11 17,659 354 32,855 659
42,225 847 46,008 922
12 5,857 117 5,181 104
13 185 4 178 4
4,795 96 6,544 131
10,837 217 11,903 239
31,388 629 34,105 684
31,632 634 34,523 692
13 62 1 242 5
31,570 633 34,281 687
14 100 2 100 2
31,470 631 34,181 685
31,570 633 34,281 687
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2023 2022
48,317 969 23,575 473
559 11 137 3
® © ® ©
(7,278) (146) (3,655) (73)
41,592 834 20,051 402
(30,000) (602) (18,000) (361)
(179) ® (173) (©)
(30,179) (605) (18,173) (364)
11,413 229 1,878 38
13,153 264 11,275 226
24,566 493 13,153 264
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100 34,181 34,281
27,289 27,289

(30,000) (30, 000)

100 31,470 31,570
2 685 687
547 547

(602) (602)

2 631 633
100 19,036 19,136
33,145 33,145

(18,000) (18,000)

100 34,181 34,281
2 382 384
665 665

(361) (361)

2 685 687
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FRS 116 @

FRS @

FRS @

FRS FRS @
FRS 21 @

FRS 110 FRS 28 ®
@ 2024

@ 5025

(©)

FRS

€))

®

ECL

FRS 109

12 ECL
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2023 2022
39,876 46,838
559 137
40,435 46,975

2023 2022
181 174
1,701 1,683
5,168 5,014

2023 2022
6 6
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2023 2022
5,345 6,647
(46) (23)
5,299 6,624
2023 2022
32,588 39,769
17.0
5,527 6,761
(101) (99)
11 8
92) (23)
(46) (23)
5,299 6,624
2023 2022
1.8
30,000 18,000
535,000
2023 2022
418 57
535
(181) (174)
7
244 418
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185,000 2022 179,000
2023 12 31
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)
2022 12 31
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)
2023 2022
2,507 3,538
22,059 9,615
24,566 13,153
2023 2022
95 78
2 4
3 18
100 100
2023 2022
17,612 32,851
47 4
17,659 32,855
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HPH
12
13
2023 2022
185 178
62 242
247 420
14
2022 2023 12 31 10,000,000 100,001
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2023

32,594

(559)
181
229

2022

39,775

(137)
174

(26)

32,445
15,196
676

39,786
(16,375)
164

48,317

23,575

2023

420

179)
®

2022

59
535
(173)

©)

)

247

420

268/320



16

()
HPH
b
) HPH
2020
2,500,000
HPH
@
39.73
@
12.5
1.5
2023
(b)

EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2011

19,500,000
2012

2.5

2023 12 31
2022 12 31

25

2023 12
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26,431 25,809
13,445 21,029
39,876 46,838

185 179
2014 28
2023 12 31
500
HPH
500
500
HPH 39.73
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HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMEMT PTE. LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Far the year endad 31 December 2023

Note 2023 2022
_HKS'000 HKS'000
Revenue and other income 3 40,435 46,975
Staff costs {1,701} {1.683)
Depreciation {181) (174
Other operating expenses {5,953) (5.343)
Total operating expenses {7.B41) (7,200)
Operating profit 32,594 39,775
Fimance costs 5 (&) (&)
Profit before tax i 32588 39,769
Tax i {5,294) {6.624)
Prafit and total comprehensive incame far the year 27.289 33,145
Dividend 7 30,000 18,000

2721320
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

At 31 December 2023

Mote 2023 2022
HES'000 HEKS'000
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Fixed assets 9 - -
Right-of-use assets B 244 418
244 18
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10 24,566 13,153
Trade and other receivables 11 17,659 32,855
42,225 46,008
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 12 5.857 5,181
Lease liabilities 13 185 178
Current tax liabilities 4,735 3,544
10.837 11,903
Net current assets 31.388 34,105
Total assets less current llabilities 31,632 34,523
Mon-current liability
Lease liabilities 13 62 242
MNet assaets 31,570 34,281
EQUITY
Share capital 14 100 100
Retained profits 31,470 34,181
Total equity 31,570 34,281
T
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HUTCHISOMN PORT HOLDIMNGS MAHAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Far the vear ended 31 December 2023

MNote 2023 2022
HK$'000 HES'00D
Operating activities
Met cash from operations 154a) 48317 23575
Interest receivwed 559 137
Interest and other finance costs paid 15(b) (6] {6)
Tax paid (7.278) [3.,655)
Met cash from operating activities 41,592 ZI].DE;_
Financing activities
Dividend paid 7 (30,000) (1&,0040)
Principal elements of lease payments 15(b) 1179) (173)
Cash used in financing actlvities (30,179) (18,173}
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents 11,413 1,878
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 13,153 11.275
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 24,566 13,153
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Share Retalned
capltal profits Total
HKS'000 HKS$'000 HES'000
2023
Balance at 1 january 2023 100 34,181 34,281
Prafit and total comprehensive incame for the year - 27,289 27,289
Transactions with cwners, recognised directly (n equity
Dividend (Mote ¥} - {30,000) {30,000)
Balance at 31 December 2023 100 31,470 31,57
2022
Balance at 1 January 2022 100 19,036 19,136
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - 33145 33,145
Transactions with cwners, recognised directly in equity
Dividend (Mate 7} = {18,000) {18,000)
Balance at 31 December 2022 100 34,181 34,281
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HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MAHAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 General information

Hutchison Port Haldings Management Pre. Limited (the "Company”) is a limited liability company incarparated
in the Republic of Singapore on 7 January 2011 under the Companies Act 1967 of Singapare, The Company's
immediate holding company is CK Hutchison Global Investments Limited, its ultimate holding company is CK
Hutchison Holdings Limited, which s incorporated in Cayman |slands and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Company acts as the Trustee-Manager of Hutchison Port Holdings Trust ("HPH Trust™ and has dual
responsibilities in ﬂfeguardlng the interests of unitholders and managing the business of HFH Trust,

The registered office address of the Company is at 1 Harbourfront Avenue, #14-07, Keppel Bay Tower,
Simgapore 098632,

2 Basis of preparation and materlal accounting policies
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards

(“FRS") The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed
in the accounting policies set out in below,

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with FRS requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the accounting policies of the Company. It also requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions. Howewver, there are no areas involving a higher degree
of judgements or complexity, or areas where estimates and assumptions are significant to the financial
statements.

The Company has adopted all of the new and revised standards and amendments issued by the Accounting
Standards Council that are relevant to the Company’s operatlens and mandatory for annual peried
beginning 1 January 2023, The effect of the adoption of these new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations was not material to the Company’s results or financial position,

standards and amendments which are not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements, the following standards and amendments were in
isse and relevant ta the Company but not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Compary:

Amendments to FRS 116" Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

Amendments to FRS 17 Mon-current Liabilities with Covenants

Amendments to FRS 17 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Nan-current
Amendments to FRS 1 and FRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements

Amendments to FRS 219 Lack of Exchangeability

Amendments to FRS 110 and FRS 280 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Assaciate or Joint Venture

{1y Effective for annual periods beginning 1 January 2024
(2} Effective for annual periods beginning 1 January 2025
(3 Mew effective date to be determined

The Company is assessing the full impact of these new or revised FRS. Certain of them may give rise to change
in presentation, disclosure and measurements of certain items in the financial statements. They are nat
expected to have material impact o the Company.

1]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and material accounting policies (Continued)
{8} Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided at rates calculated to write off their costs to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis as follows:

Furniture and fixtures Owver the lease term of office premise
Computer equipment 5 years

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the income statement.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting pericd.

An asset’s carmying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assets carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,

(b}  Asset impairment
; 6 '

The Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL™) moded 1o assess impairment of financial assets classified
at amortised cost, debt instruments measured at falr value through other comprehensive income. The
impairment methodology to be applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk,

Far trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by FRS 109, which requires
lifetime expected losses for amounts due frem customers to be recopnised from initial recognition of the trade
receivables,

As debt instruments at amortised cost are considered to have low credit risk, the impairment provision applied
is to recognise 12-month ECL.

Impairment of other assels

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment to determine whether
there is any indication that the carrying values of these assets may not be recoverable and have suffered an
Impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset Is estimated In order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use, Such impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss except where the

asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that asset, in
which case |t Is treated as a revaluation decrease and recognised in cther comprehensive income.

(e}  Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are Inltially recognised at falr value and subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment, Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts are recognised in the income statement based on lifetime ECL

n
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HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MAHAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

2 Basis of preparation and material accounting policies {Continued)
(d)  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and demand deposits with maturity less than three maonths.
(e}  Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortsed cost
using the effective interest method.

n Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
a present abligation as a result of past events and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

(g}  Foreign exchange
{1} Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar whereas the functional currency of the
Company is in United States daollar. Any exchange differences arising from translation are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of exchange reserve,

(i) Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the rates of exchange ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of
reparting period. Exchange differences are recognised in the profit or loss.

{(h} Current tax

The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of reporting period In the country where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes pravisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

n Revenue recognition
Revenues are recognised when or as the control of the good or service is transferred to the customer,
Depending on the terms of the contract and the laws that apply to the contract, controd of the good or service
may be transferred over time or at a point in time.

Contral af the good or service is transferred over time if the Company's performance provides all of the
benefits received and consumed simultaneously by the customer.,

If cantrol of the asset transfers over time, revenue is recognised over the period of the contract by reference
to the progress tawards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue |s
recognised at a peint in time when the customer abtains control of the asset.

The progress towards camplete satisfaction of the perfarmance obligation is measured based on direct
measurements of the value transferred by the Company to the customaer,

12
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and material accounting policies (Continued)

[} Revenue recognition (Contlnued)
Transaction price of a contract shall be allocated to individual performance obligation {or distinct good or
service). The objective when allocating the transaction price s for an entity to allocate the transaction price
to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration ta which the entity
expedts to be entitled in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to the customer,
Management and service fee income |s recognised over time along with the progress when service is rendered.
Interest income Is recognised over time on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method.

i} Leases
An arrangement. comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Company
detarmines that the arrangement conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. Such determination is made on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement, regardless of whether the arrangements take the legal form of a lease,
Assets leased to the Company
Leases are initially recognised as a right-of-use asset and corresponding liability at the date of which the
leased asset is available far use by the Company, Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the income statement over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lability for each period. The right-of-use
asset Is depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Assets leased to the Company and the corresponding liabilitles are initially measured on a present value basis,
Lease liabilitles inciude the net present value of the following lease payments:

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;
vanable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate; and

- payments of penalties far terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company, as a lessee,
SXOFEISING an option to terminate the lease,

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be determined,
ar the incremental borrowing rate of the respective entities. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost
comprising the following:

. the amgunt of the initial measurement of lease liability;

- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentive received;

- any initial direct costs; and

- restoration costs.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line
basis as an expenze in the income statement. Shart-term leases are leases with a leage term of 12 months ar
less. Lowevalue assets comprise equipment and small iterms of office furniture.

(k]  Dividend

Dividend distribution is recorded as a liability on the date of declaration,

13
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Revenue and other income
2023 2022
HKS000 HKS'000
Revenue
Management and service fee income 39,876 46,838
Other income
Interest income 559 137
40,435 46,975
4 Profit before tax
Profit before tax is stated after charging the following:
2023 2022
HK$'000 HK$D00
Depreciation of right-of-use assats (Note 8) 181 174
Staff costs 1.701 1,683
Directors’ fees 5,168 5,014
5 Finance costs
2023 2022
HKS'000 HKS'000
Lease liabilities & L]
i1 Tax
2023 2022
HKS'000 HKS'000
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the year 5,345 6,647
Crverprovision in prior year [46) (23}
5299 6,624
14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tax (Continued)

The tax charge on the Company's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using

the Singapore standard rate of income tax as follows:

2023 2022
HK5'000 HES'000
Profit before tax 32,588 39,769
Tax calculated at weighted average tax rate of 17.0% (2022: 17.0%) 5,527 6,761
Tax exemption (101) {99)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1 8
Income not subject 1o tax {92} {23)
Overpravision in prior year {46) {23)
5,209 6,624
Dlvidend
2023 2022
HES000 HES'000
Interim dividend paid of HK$3.0 (2022: HK$1,8) per share 30,000 18,000

Right-of-use assets

The Company entered into a new lease agreement for office premises in 2022, For this lease, the Company is
required to make fixed monthly payments. The Company recognised HK$535,000 of right-af-use assets and

Iease liabilities at inception of the lease,

2023 2022

HE$'000 HES'000

As at 1 January 418 £2

Recognition of right-of-use assets - 535

Deprechation &1 {174)

Exchange difference 7 -

As at 31 December 244 418
The total eash autflow for the lease (7 2023 was HK$185,000 {2022 HK$179,000).

15
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

9 Fixed assets

Furniture Computer
and fixtures equipment Total
HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000
2023
At 1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023
Cost 124 3a 158
Accumulated depreciation {124) {34 {158)
Met book value - - a
2022
AL 1 January 2022 and 31 December 2022
Cost 124 34 158
Accumulated depreciation {124} (34) (158)
Met book value = = =
10 Cash and cash equivalents
2023 2022
HKS000 HKS'000
Cash at bank 2,507 3538
Short-term bank deposits 22,059 9615
24,566 13,153

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

2023 2022
Percentage Percentage

Hong Kong dodlar 95% 78%
United States dollar 2% 4%
Singapore dollar 3% 18%

100%: 100%

16
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Trade and other receivables

2023 2022

HES000 HESD00
Trade recelvables fremm HPH Trust 17,612 32,851
Other recenables 47 4
17659 32,855

Trade and other receivables are mainly denominated in United States dollar and Hong Kong dollar and the

carrying amounts approximate their fair values,

The trade recelvables from HPH Trust are unsecured and Interest free,

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value af trade and other receivables,

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are mainly denominated in United States dollar and the carrying amounts

approximate their fair values,

Lease liabilities

The following detall the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period of the Company's
fease liabilities, which are based on contractual discounted principal cash flows and the earliest date on which

the Campany can be required to pay:

2023 2022
HES'000 HEKS'000
Current 185 178
Mon-current 62 242
247 420
Share capital
Issued and
fully paid:
number of
shares HKS
At 31 December 2022 and 2023 10,000,000 100.0:01
17
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

15 Motes to statement of cash flows

{a)  Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated from operations:

Oooooooooooobooooooad

Operating profit

IRterest income

Depreciation (Note 8)

Foreign exchange loss/{gain)

Operating profit before working capital changes
Decreasef(increase) in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

Met cash from operaticns

(b} Reconciliation of labilities arising from financing activities is as follows:

2023 2022
HKS'000 HKS'000
32,594 39,775
(559) {137}

181 174

229 {26)
32,445 39,786
15,196 (16,373)
676 164
48,317 23,575

Lease liabilities

As at 1 January

Increase in lease liabilities from entering into a new lease during the year
{Mote B)

Principal elements of lease payments
Interest elements of lease payments
Interest expenses on lease liabilities (Note 5)
Currency translation difference

As at 31 December

16  Related parties transactions

2023 2022
HKS000 HHS'000
420 59

£ 535

(179 1173

(&) (&)

6 6

6 i)

247 420

Significant transactions between the Company and related parties during the year that are carried out in the

narmal course of business are disclosed below:

(i Income from and expense to related parties

Income:
Management fees received from HPH Trust (Nate a)
- Base fee
- Development fee

Expense:
Lease payments (Naote b)

18
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

Related parties transactions (Continued)

i

(i)

Income from and expense to related parties (Cantinued)

Notes:

[a}

(k)

Management fees were charged in accordance with the trust deed dated 25 February 2011,
the first supplemental deed dated 28 April 2014 and the second supplemental deed dated
8 June 2020 for HPH Trust (collectively, “Trust Deed™). The base fee was charged at a fixed fee
of US$2,500,000 (equivalent to approximately HE$19,500,000) per annum which is subject to
increase each year from 2012 by such percentage representing the percentage increase in the
Hong Kong Composite Consumer Price Index. The base fee for the year ended 31 December
2023 is payable in cash. As the December 2023 figure for the Hong Kong Composite Consumer
Price Index s yet to be published as at the date of preparation of these financial statements, the
adjustment to the base fee, if required, will be accounted for in the subsequent financial year.

Development fee relates to the development praject by Yantian East Port International Container
Terminals Limited, a joint venture of HPH Trust, was charged in accordance with the Trust
Deed which states that the development fee is payable in arrears for every six months after
the commencement of the development project in respect of project costs incurred aver the
previous six-manth period, Pursuant to the Trust Deed,

{1}  where the total project costs incurred in the development project is fess than US$500
muillion, the Company is entitled to receive a fee of 2,5% of the total project costs incurred
{pro-rated to HPH Trust's 39.73% effective interest in the subject development project);
and

(2}  where the total project costs incurred in the development project is US$500 million or
more, the Company is entitled 1o receive a fee of US$12.5 million plus 1.5% of the wotal
project costs Incurred which exceeds USSS00 million (pro-rated to HPH Trust's 39.730%
effective interest in the subject development project),

Total project eosts ncurred since commencement of the project up to 31 December 2023 wera
less than US$500 milion, Development fees were calculated based on the 2.5% of the project
costs incurred for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022,

The Company leases office premises from a related company and was charged at terms pursuant
to the relevant agreement.

Key management compensations

Key management includes directors, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer. The
compensation paid or payable to key management for employee services is shown below:
2023 2022
HKS'000 HE£'000
Salaries and directors’ fees 65.654 B.448
19
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

17  Financial risk and capltal management

{a)  Cash management and funding
The major financial instruments of the Company Include cash and cash eguivalents, trade and other
receivables, trade and other payables and lease liabilities, Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in the respective notes to the financial statements. The risk management programme of the Company [s
designed o minimise the financial risks of the Company, These risks include credit risk and foreign currency
risk,

The management of the Company regularly and closely monitors its overall net cash position and reviews its
funding costs and maturity profile.

(b}  Capital management

The Company's strategy Is to ensure optimal returns to shareholders, while maintaining suffickent flexibility to
implement growth strategies.

(e}  Credit exposure
The Company's holdings of cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables expose the Company
to counterparty credit risk. The Company controls its credit risk to non-performance by its counterparties
through regular review and monitoring their credit ratings.
The receivables from other counterparties also expose the company to credit risk, The company cantrols its
credit risk by assessing the credit quality of the receivables, taking into account its financial position, past
experience and other factors.

{d}  Foreign currency exposure

Currency risk arises on financial instruments denominated in a currency that s not the funciional currency and
being of a monetary nature.

The Company does not have significant foreign currency exposure as Hong Kong dollar is pegged to United
States dollar,

(e} Interest rate exposure
The Company's maln interest risk exposure relate to cash and cash equivalents. The Company manages its
interest rate exposure with a focus on reducing the Company's overall cost of debt and exposure to changes in
interaest rates.
The impact of a hypothetical 5 basis paints increase in market interest rate at the end of reporting period
would increase the Company's profit and increase member's equity by HK$12,000 (2022: HK$7,000),

18 Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements set aut on pages 6 to 20 were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company far
issue on 7 February 2024,

0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS
TRUST

Report on the Audit of the Financiad Statements
Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hutchison Port Holdings Trust (“the Trust”)
and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) and the statement of financial position of the Trust are properly drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of the Singapore Business Trusts Act 2004 (“the Act”) and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs’) so as to give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group and the financial position of the Trust as at 31 December 2023 and of the consolidated financial
performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group and the changes in equity of
the Trust for the financial year ended on that date.

What we have audited
The financial statements of the Trust and the Group comprise:

the consolidated income statement of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income of the Group for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2023;

the statement of financial position of the Trust as at 31 December 2023;

the consolidated statement of cash flows of the Group for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity of the Trust for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS”). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code of
Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“*ACRA Code’) together with the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statementsin Singapore, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Caode.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS
TRUST (CONTINUED)

Our Audit Approach

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the
accompanying financial statements. In particular, we considered where management made subjective judgements;
for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved making assumptions and considering
future events that are inherently uncertain. As in al of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management
override of internal controls, including among other matters consideration of whether there was evidence of bias
that represented arisk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter
Goodwill and other operating assets

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We have performed the following proceduresto
evaluate the Group’ s impairment assessments:

Refer to notes 3(a), 3(b), 3(c) and 14(b) to the financial
statements

The Group has a significant amount of goodwill and
other operating assets arising primarily from the
acquisition of deep-water container ports in Shenzhen
and Hong Kong in 2011.

Goodwill is subject to impairment tests annually and
whenever there is an indication of impairment, while
other operating assets are subject to impairment tests
when there is an indication of impairment.

For the purpose of the Group’s impairment assessments,
impairment was assessed using value-in-use models for
deep water container ports in Shenzhen and Hong Kong,
which are the cash generating units (“CGUS") of the
Group.

Understanding the management’ s assessment
process of impairment of goodwill and other
operating assets and ng the inherent
risk of material misstatement by considering
the degree of estimation uncertainty and the
judgements involved in determining the
assumptions to be applied;

Assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used;

Assessed the reasonableness of key
assumptions based on our knowledge of the
business and industry and with the
involvement of our valuation specialists;

Considered the potential impact of reasonably
possible changes on the key assumptions; and
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Goodwill and other operating asset (Continued) We have performed the following proceduresto
evaluate the Group’s impairment assessments:

In carrying out the impairment assessments, significant (Continued)

judgements are required to determine the assumptions.

The most significant assumptions relate to discount rates Tested source data to supporting evidence on
and growth rates in revenue and cost of services asample basis, such as approved budgets and
rendered. available market data and considered the

reasonableness of these budgets.
Based on the results of these impairment assessments
conducted by the Group, the Group determined that no We found the assumptions adopted in relation to
additional impairment is required on the goodwill and these impairment assessments to be supportable
other operating assets, other than the previousy and reasonable based on available evidence.
provided goodwill impairment amount of HK$30.4
billion.

The significant assumptions are disclosed in note 14(b)
to the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS

TRUST (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Revenue recognition
Refer to notes 3(€) and 4 to the financial statements.

Revenue from rendering of container handling services
is recognised and accrued with reference to the
throughput handled and the terms of agreements for such
service.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, revenue from
container handling services amounting to HK$10,053
million is recognised based on the containers handled as
well as the tariff applied. The tariff applied is the rate
agreed with customers or estimated by management
based on the latest terms of the agreement or latest
negotiation with customers and other industry
considerations as appropriate.

Due to the large variety and complexity of
contractual terms, as well as ongoing negotiations
with customers, significant judgements are required
to estimate the tariff rate applied. If the actual rate
differs from the estimated rate applied, thiswill have
an impact on the accuracy of revenue recognised in
the current year and accrued as at year end.

We have performed the following proceduresin

relation to the accuracy of net revenue recognised

and accrued:

Understood, evaluated and tested the key
controls over the tariff applied in container
handling services.

We selected a sample of transactions and:

o Agreed the applied tariff to the respective
termsin the contracts or latest
correspondence with customers where the
tariff has been estimated by management.

o Agreed throughput handled, used in the
calculation of tariffs, to the operating
system recording throughput.

o Tested revenue calculations and agreed the
revenue recognised to the underlying
accounting records.

Checked to bank advices or credit noteson a
sample basis for the net settlement and
reviewed aged items for any disputed
amounts.

We found the judgement made by management in
estimating tariff in the revenue recognised and
accrued to be supportable and reasonable based on
available evidence.
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Other Information

Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”) is responsible for the Other
Information. The Other Information refers to the information in the annual report which does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report,
and the information on statistics of unitholdings, which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the financia statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’
s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the information on statistics of unitholdings, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions
in accordance with ISAs.

Responsibilities of Trustee-Manager for the Financiad Statements

The Trustee-Manager is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and HKFRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal
accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to
permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financia statements, the Trustee-Manager is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Trustee-Manager either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee-Manager’'s responsibilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS
TRUST (CONTINUED)

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Trustee-Manager.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee-Manager’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosuresin the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Trustee-Manager regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Trustee-Manager with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the Trustee-Manager, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Trustee-Manager have been
properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Debra Ann Ker.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore, 7 February 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited (the
“Company”) are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1967 (the “Act”) and
Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”) so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2023 and of the financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

What we have audited
The financial statements of the Company comprise:

the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2023;

the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code
of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“ACRA Code”) together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Statement
included in pages 1 to 2 but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Trustee-Manager for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls
sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or
disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT

PTE. LIMITED (CONTINUED)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore, 7 February 2024
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